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Chairman Shri. Swapnil Awade receiving the Award of Third Rank in Best Banks from The Maharashira Urban Co-op. Banks Federation Ltd.,
with the auspicious hands of Central Minister of State for Co-operative Shri, Murlidhar Mohal, In the presence of
Chairman, The Maharashtra State Cu -0p. Bank Federatmn Shri. Ajay Bramecha,
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63" Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only For Members)
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All the members of the bank are hereby informed that,
63 Annual General Meeting of Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji for the year 2024-25 will
be held on Friday, 27th June 2025 at 3.00 p.m. at Shrimant N.
B. Ghorpade Natyagruha, Ichalkaranji to consider the following
subjects. The members are requested to attend the meeting in
time.
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1) To read and confirm the minutes of the previous 62™ Annual

General Meeting held on 27/06/2024.

To approve & sanction the Annual Report, Balance Sheet and

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2025.

To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year 2024-

25 as per the recommendations of Board of Directors.

To sanction the expenditures exceeding the budget for the

year 2024-25.

To approve the statutory audit compliance report for the year

2023-24.

To accept Statutory Auditor’s Report for the year 2024-25.

To sanction the expenditure budget recommended by

Hon'ble Board of Directors for the year 2025-26.

To take note of the loans & advances given to the Board of

Directors & their relatives.

To approve the re-appointment of the M/s. SUNSV G &

Associates, Chartered Accountant ,Pune as a Statutory Auditor

of the Bank for the FY. 2025-26 and delegate powers to Board

of Directors to fix their remuneration.

10) To note & approve the loans & advances waived under One
Time Settlement (OTS) as well as to approve the written-off
loans and advances as is certified by Statutory Auditor.

11) To accept and sanction the amendments to Bye-Laws as
proposed by Hon’ble Board of Directors.

12) To grant leave for absence of the members of the Bank who
have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

13) To consider any other subject matter with the permission of
Chair

Tl AT INTSATIH

By order of the Board of Directors

TID : TATDRSA f& : o] S R01Y
sft. Jor 1. IR sft Taftrer . smars
T BRIGRT B ECREE]

Date :09%" June 2025
Mr. Swapnil P. Awade
Chairman

Place : Ichalkaranji
Mr. Sanjay B. Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer
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Note-The adjourned meeting due to want of quorum will
be conducted on the same date & at the same place
after half an hour & no quorum will be necessary.
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10.

11.

Change in your address may please be informed to the
bank immediately at respective Branches.

If you have not taken your share certificate, please take
it from the bank. If your Share Certificate is lost or mis-
placed, please obtain new certificate by giving indemnity
bond to the bank.

According to Bye-Laws of the bank, every shareholder has
a right to appoint a nominee for the share. If you have not
nominated the name, please make an application in this
regard.

The members who have not yet given photographs for
identity card, they are requested to give two copies of the
identity size of 4cm X 5cm immediately & obtain the iden-
tity card.

The Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 consist-
ing of Profit and Loss Accounts & Balance Sheet are dis-
played on Bank’s website www.ijsbank.com.

A copy of the Annual Report of the bank has made avail-
able at the Head Office, Ichalkaranji as well as nearest
branches to the members of the bank.

The members who want any information regarding the
annual report, Balance Sheet & Profit-Loss A/c., they may
receive the information in the Head office of the bank
during office hours. And the members who wish to ask
any question regarding the Annual Report, Balance Sheet
& Profit-Loss A/c., in the meeting, they should send their
questions in writing to the office before Date.20/06/2025
so as to keep the information ready.

The Members who have not yet taken 54" Dividend for
the year 2021-22 ended on 31/03/2022 should take it be-
fore the date 31/12/2025. As per Bye-Laws No.48(iii), the
same will be transferred to Reserve Fund and will not be
paid after the above mentioned date.

Dividend amount will be directly credited to member’s
current/savings account. Those members who are not
having there Saving/Current account should open the ac-
count.

As per the RBI guidelines, it is mandatory to submit the
Know Your Customer (KYC) documents of all the custom-
ers, accountholders and members of the bank and as such
| request you all to contact with the concerned branch and
submit the latest KYC documents at the earliest possible.
Bring your identity card, while coming to the meeting.

SATDRSI HEFRUTIIDT geldiel Fd AHRICHT 3T Fdi dis Fex g OR Ha% canld AT 2T dhodardl

All the Members residing in the area of Ichalkaranji Municipal Corporation are requested to convey their revised Ward
No. and house No. to the nearest branches.
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M.Com, MBA, ADUCB, CAIIB.
B.A, GDC&A, ADUCB.

B.Com, GDC&A.

B.Sc, ADUCB, CAIIB, Dip. in Comp.
Pros.

B.E, ADUCB
M.Com, M.Phil, ADUCB, CAIIB,

B.Com, CFA, CAIIB, Certified Treasury
Professional (CTP)

DEE, Dip. in Indian Secu., ADUCB.
M.Com, GDC&A, ADUCB, JAIIB,
M.Com, CAIIB, CA, CS
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Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you all on
the occasion of 63 Annual General Meeting of your Bank.
| take this opportunity to place before you this august
gathering the results of the recently concluded financial
year ended on 31% March 2025 along with Audit Report,
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts for its approval.

The increasing scope and competition of banks, rivalry in
interest rates on deposits and technological facilities have
created a stiff competition in the banking sector. However,
despite various ups and downs in the economy, bank has
been successful in growing its total business more than Rs.
4700 crores during this year

Under the stewardship of Founder Chairman
Hon’ble Shri Kallappanna Awade (Dada), and Hon’ble
Ex-MLA Shri Prakash Awade, the bank has made
dazzling progress and expanded its area of operation in
Maharashtra as well as adjacent state of Karnataka with its
54 branches. Apart from securing a Multi-State Scheduled
status and being known as one of the leading Co-operative
Bank, it has left no stone unturned in adopting the modern
technology to enable to dispense the modern banking
facilities. | am proud to inform you that your Bank has
succeeded achieving the target with kind support and
cooperation of all the Shareholders, Borrowers, Depositors
and Customers of the Bank.

Recently, as per the RBI approval, the Hupari
based Jawahar Sah. Bank Ltd., Hupari, Dist. Kolhapur,
has been merged in your bank on 10.03.2025 and all the
branches of this bank are recognizing as the branches of
KAIS bank. As a result, KAIS bank has been successfully
functioning with 52 branches of its bank in the states of
Maharashtra and Karnataka.

Moreover, the bank has followed the FSWM
norms strictly as is stipulated by RBI. Reserve Bank of India
has been permitted to expand new branches, and the bank
has successfully inaugurated the expansion of two new
branches at Athani and Harugeri in the state of Karnataka
and these two branches are opened on 25.03.2025. As a
result, due to these two new branches and the merger of
Jawahar Sahakari Bank, the bank is currently successfully
operating through total 54 branches in the states of
Maharashtra and Karnataka.

Due to this achievement and adoption of latest
technology so as to serve the public in a better at par
with the commercial banks in the era of competition, the
bank has become a renowned and leading Multi-state
Scheduled Bank and is emerged as a people-centric bank
in these areas. The numerous customers of the bank,
officers as well as borrowers, members and well-wishers

have played a vital role in this progress of the bank.
ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The Indian economy has experienced ups and
downs in the FY 2024-25. Initially, the pace of economic
growth increased but consequently it appeared as slowed
down. The manufacturing sector experienced a slowdown.
The service and agricultural sectors registered an increase
in growth. However, due to global uncertainty and war-like
conditions as well as tariff taxes, the recession is came to
the notice. However, it is hoped that the Indian economy
will continue to make steady progress towards price
stability and growth. The growth rate of the economy in
the year 2024-25 is 6.50%.

The inflation rate has declined in during the year
from 6.20% to 4.60%. As the inflation was under control,
the Reserve Bank of India has cut the CRR by 0.50% and
the repo rate by 0.25% twice in a year. The Reserve Bank
of India has introduced CRR and OMO to increase liquidity
in the market. With the declining in inflation during the FY,
CRR and repo is likely to be reduced in future.

The competition ininterest rates and the changing
trend of the people, the banking sector compels to accept
the deposits at higher interest rates, while the reduction in
the repo rate is increasing the pressure to reduce interest
on loans. As a result, banks are likely to face difficulties. In
the year 2024-25, there has been progress in all aspects of
the banking sector.

PERFORMANCES/ HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
The progress of the bank during the year 2024-25, in
nutshell, is as under:
(¥ in Crores)

,3(’) Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025
1 | Members (Nos) 75123 83653
2 | Paid up capital 70.84 77.21
3 | Total Reserves 303.86 349.29
4 | Own funds 374.70 426.50
5 | Deposits 2553.33 2862.34
6 | Loans & Advances 1685.23 1845.96
7 | Total Business 4238.57 4708.30
8 | Working Capital 3164.86 3597.51
9 | Gross Profit 52.72 62.36
10 | Net Profit 14.16 16.56
11 | Per Employee Business 7.95 8.04
12 | Credit Deposit Ratio 66.00% 64.49%
13 | Capital to Risk Adequacy 13.25% 13.82%
Ratio (CRAR%)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES :
(A) On 31st March 2025 the paid up share capital of the

faq)
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bank is Rs.77.21 Crores which is increased by 8.99%.

(B) The reserve fund and other reserves position is Rs.
349.29 Crores.

(C) The Capital Risk weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of the
bank, as on 31/03/2025 is 13.82%.

DEPOSITS:

The growth of deposit of your bank is registered as
Rs. 309.01 Crores from Rs. 2553.33 Crores to Rs. 2862.34
crores compared to last year. In order to increase the
deposit portfolio, bank has commenced various types of
attractive deposit schemes. It gives me great pleasure
to mention here that, Rs. 21.41 crores has been received
in the 22013 savings accounts opened by womenfolk
under the Government scheme - Mukhyamantri Ladki
Bahin Yojana. Due to flow of funds towards the capital
market as well as the banking system liquidity registered
as negative since second half of the FY 2024-25, deposits
were not increasing compared to loans and advances. As a
result, banking sector faced stiff competition in mobilizing
the deposits. Therefore, bank compelled to enhance its
deposit rates.

Bank has been putting hard efforts to enhance CASA
deposits. In order to enhance the CASA deposits, bank
has adopted various schemes for which overwhelming
response is getting from all levels. The CASA deposits
were Rs. 719.89 crores at the end of March 2025.

ADVANCES :

Industry and trade have been boosted due to some
improvement in the economy as compared to the previous
year. The loans and advances have been increased by Rs.
160.73 Crores as compared to last year. During the last
year, the total outstanding loan was Rs. 1685.23 crores
which has increased by Rs. 1845.96 crores.

The bank has adopted many new loan schemes to
provide loans to customers at fair and reasonable rates.
The bank has a policy of providing small loans instead of
large loans. In response to this, many loan schemes of
Central and State Governments have been launched by
the bank, such as Pradhan Mantri Rozgar Nirman Yojana
(PMEGP), loans to entrepreneurs for Maratha Community
under Annasaheb Patil Arthik Magas Vikas Mahamandal
etc. By offering several loan schemes, the bank is always
keen to provide retail loans. We request you to take
advantage of these loan schemes so as to cater to the
needs and exigencies.

The Reserve Bank of India has issued a circular on
13 March 2020, wherein it has been advised to enhance
small loans up to Rs. 25 lakhs i.e. upto 50% of total loan
portfolio. Further, as per the circular dated 24 July 2024,
the current deadline for achieving this target has been

extended by two years i.e. till 31.03.2026. We are very
happy to inform you that our bank has achieved the said
target this year as directed by the Reserve Bank of India.
SECTOR WISE OUTSTANDING OF
LOANS AND ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2025
(% in Crores)

Sr No. of outstand-
Purpose of Loan N

No. Borrowers ing
1 | Agriand agri allied 713 74.30
2 | Small Scale Industries 2281 704.94
3 | Traders 1032 205.11
4 | Professional & Self employed 71 5.78
5 | Housing 2966 311.29
6 | Transport 678 33.68
7 | Education 68 3.35
8 | Ceremonies & Household 9288 250.47

purpose

9 | Others 2093 257.05
Total 19190 | 1845.96

We have maintained the priority sector advances
normes, stipulated by RBI. The total average advances under
priority sector are Rs. 1107.62 Crores, which constitutes
68.95% of total advances. Rs.235.46 Crores consists of
weaker section as 14.66% against total advances. The bank
is always ahead in lending to priority sector and weaker
section. As per the RBI norms, bank requires to maintain
the ratio as 60% & 11.75% which has been maintained by
your bank.

NPA :

During the financial year, the bank has been taken
persitent efforts and stringent action when needed, for
recovery so as to reduce the NPA. It is proud to mention
here that during this year, bank has succeeded to maintain
0% net NPA. The total NPA amount is Rs. 135.39 crores.
The percentage of gross NPA is 7.33% and Net NPA
percentage is 0%. Provision Coverage ratio is registered
as 100.33%.

The recovery of the NPA accounts is being done
through SECURITIZATION & Arbitration Act and allied legal
action and as such it is expected to recover upto satisfied
level in future. The bank has taken continuous monitoring
of the borrowal accounts and speedy recovery action
plans in time.

I request all the borrowers to help the bank by repaying
the dues in time so as to enhance the financial position of
the bank in future. Also | am grateful to those borrowers
who have helped the bank in repaying the dues within
time.

INVESTMENTS :

Bank has maintained RBI norms pertaining to Govt.
securities, other investments, SLR & Non-SLR investment.
During this financial year, bank has invested Rs. 594.69
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crores in SLR & Non-SLR. During this FY, the return of
investment portfolio is 7.15%. Bank has earned profit of
Rs. 0.68 crores by trading Govt. securities in the G-Sec.
market as well as Rs. 1.48 crores have earned through
Mutual Fund sale.
INCOME, EXPENDITURE AND PROFIT :

The details of the Income, Expenditure & Profit during
the year 2024.25 is as under:

(X in Crores)

Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025
A] Total Income 242.52 270.46
1. Interest Income 229.28 247.59
2. Non-Interest Income 13.24 22.87
B] Total Expenditure 228.36 253.90
1 Interest Paid 138.31 156.14
2. Administration 25.79 24.71

expenses
3. Other expenses 25.71 27.25
4. Provision 38.55 45.80
C] Net Profit 14.16 16.56

PROFIT APPROPRIATION :

The bank has earned total income of Rs. 270.46
Crores and incurred total expenditure of Rs. 208.10 Crores,
with gross profit of Rs. 62.36 Crores during this year. After
making necessary provisions of Rs. 45.80 Crores, the bank
has declared net profit of Rs. 16.56 Crores. The board has
recommended the appropriation of net profit as follows
for your necessary approval and sanction.

Total Net Profit Rs 16,55.89 Lakhs

(X in Lakh)
Sr No Particulars Amount
1 | Statutory Reserve (Not less than 415.00
25%) of Net Profit
2 | Contingent fund (Not less than 170.00
10%) of net profit
3 | Co-opearative Educational fund 16.56
(Not less than 1%) of net profit
4 | Co-opearative Rehabilitation, Re- 16.56
construction & Development Fund
5 | Dividend (10% as per the approval
of AGM) 790.00
6 | Staff Ex-gratia 146.00
7 | Building Funds 25.00
8 | Investment fluctuation reserves 10.00
9 | General Reserves 65.00
Total 1654.12

The Board of Directors of the bank
recommended to transfer the remaining profit of
Rs. 1.77 lakhs to the Building Fund.

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT :

With an aim to provide the digital services
to the customers, your bank has been investing in
technology to improve customer experience and
strengthening internal process. Initiatives such as
UPI, Own QR payments, Payment Gateway Services
are some of the results of leveraging technology.
Customer of your bank has been taking advantage
of all these technological facilities to a great
extent.

Bank has rendered the technological
services like Mobile Banking, Point of Sale (PoS),
E-Commerce, Own QR Payments, UPI Payment
System & BHIM App forwhich bankhasbeen getting
overwhelming responses from the customers of
the bank. During the Financial Year 2024-25 bank
has made digital transactions of Rs.7,200 Crores.
As a result, the digital transcations are increasing
day-by-day.

Bank has its own I1SO 27001:2013 data
center at Jaysingpur. All the customers will
definitely get benefitted of all the technological
services offered by the bank.A detailed Proposal
pertaining to commence Internet Banking
has been submitted to RBI and immediatly
after reicieving the permission from RBI, Bank
will immediatly commence this facilty to the
customers of the bank.

CYBER SECURITY

The banking transactions are being
increased to a largest extent due to technological
upgradation and digital payment system. Due
to this, with an aim to safeguard the banking
transactions of the customers, cyber security has
become a key issue. In this regard, in accordance
with the RBI guidelines and circulars from time
to time, cyber security has been fulfilled by the
bank.

Bank has also held various cyber security
awareness campaigns throughout the year for
its customers, employees as well as Board with
a view to safeguard the interest of Bank and its
customers.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS (AD-II LICENSE) :
Reserve Bank of India has issued AD-II

license to your bank to make foreign transactions

and bank has got overwhelming response for )
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this facility. Customers of the bank can utilize
this facility of foreign currency for their foreign
business transactions, education etc. The facilities
like Letter of Credit as well as Bank Guarantee have
been made available by the bank so as to facilitate
overseas trades. We, therefore, request you all to
take advantage of this facility so as to cater to the
needs of your business and allied financial needs.

BRANCHES, AREA OF OPERATION & ALLIED SERVICES :

As per the approval given by RBI, Jawahar
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Hupari has been amalgamated
inyour bankon 10.03.2025 and all the six branches
of Jawahar Sah. Bank has been recognizing as the
branches of KAIIS bank. As such, Bank has been
in operation with 54 branches. Out of which,
46 branches are in Maharashtra State and in
Karnataka State 8 branches are functioning. Bank
has opened its branches at Athani and Harugeri in
Karnataka State on 25" March 2025. 18 On-site
ATMS & 2 Off-site ATMs are functioning as well
as rendering the services at par with Commercial
& Nationalized banks. The Bank has decided
to open new branches during the current year.
Moreover, bank has decided to expand its area of
operation as Gujarat State and the amendment in
bye-laws have put before this meeting for which
your approval in this meeting is requested.

RISK MANAGEMENT :

In order to enhance the overall business,
it is very imperative to take calculated risks in
business. Risk is inherent in banking business
and sound risk management is conclusive to the
accomplishment. The major risks that bank faces
are credit risk, market risk (which includes liquidity
risk and price risk) and operational risk. Your Bank
has developed and implemented comprehensive
Risk Management Policy covering all the risks, for
proper identification, measurement, monitoring
and mitigation of the risk, throughout the Bank.

Your Bank has put in place a set of best
practices in risk management appropriate to the
size and business and the same are reviewed
from time to time by the Board of Directors.

COMPLIANCE FUNCTION :

As a part of overall structure for Corporate Gover-
nance, the Compliance Function plays a pivotal role
in view of emphasis laid by the Regulators. RBI, Vide
its Circular No. DoS.CO.PPG/SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-
23 Dt. 19.09.2022 has made it mandatory for all the
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UCBs under Tier-lll & Tier-IV category to establish
a Compliance Department and accordingly bank has
established separate Compliance department in your
bank by which bank has been helping to strengthen
the overall banking system by following the rules and
regulations of RBI from time to time.

RBI INSPECTION :

RBI inspection has been completed for
the year ended 31st March 2024 and we are really
thankful to RBI’s Chief General Manager, Banking
Supervision, Mumbai Regional Office, Central
Office & Banking Regulation for their valuable
guidance from time to time.

STATUTORY AUDIT :

M/s.SUN SV G & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Pune, being Statutory Auditor for
the year under review has completed the audit.
We are thankful for their guidance and suggestion.

For the FY 2025-26, bank management
has been recommending the Board to appoint
SUNSV G Chartered Accountants, Pune for
their approval and accordingly the resolution in
this regard has put before this meeting for your
approval. You are requested to approve the same.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

| am extremely and deeply expressing my
gratitude to Board of Directors who helped me in
excelling the performance of the Bank at all the
time.

During the yearunderreport27 Board meetings
and 40 Committee meetings were conducted and
attended wholeheartedly by almost majority of
the Directors.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT :

As per the guidelines issued by RBI on
31.12.2019, your bank has constituted Board
of Management having six members. Out of
them, three members are from the existing
Board members and remaining three are from
outside. The members appointed from outside
are specialists in different fields as Law, Banking
and various Industries. | am grateful to the board
of management members for their continous
support and encouragement to the bank from
time to time.

EMPLOYEES OF THE BANK :
All the employees of the bank play a pivotal
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role in the progress of the bank by rendering
wholehearted services to the customers of
the bank with the knowledge of modern
technology. Considering the safety of the life
of employees, your bank has opened Health,
Life as well as Accidental policy in favour of
employees so as to safeguard their lives in the
days to come.

As the Jawahar Sah. Bank Ltd., Hupari has
been amalgamated into your bank, the staff of
this bank has been recognizing as the staff of
KAIJS bank since its amalgamation.

As the bank needs well educated and
experienced staff, bank has been giving the
facility of reimbursement of fees as well as
an increament those who have passed the
exam conducted by IIBF. As a result, bank has
been successfully maintaining the succession
planning in the bank as per the RBI guidelines.

During the financial year, bank has
imparted various trainings to the employees
of the bank from its own internal training
centre as well as outside training institutes
like College of Agriculture-Pune, Vaikunth M
ehta-Pune, Vitthalrao Gadgil Training Centre,
NAFCUB, Maharashtra Urban Banks Federation
& Association and other banks associations
etc.

OBITUARY :

We deeply mourn the death of
members of the Bank, customers, staff and
well-wishers who passed away during the year
under report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Board of Directors acknowledges
with deep gratitude the valuable and timely
advice, guidance and support received from
Hon’ble Kallappanna Awade (Dada), Ex-MP
and Founder Chairman of the bank by which
assiduous effort, the bank has emerged as
one of the successful cooperative bank in the
cooperative banking sphere in Maharashtra &
Karnataka.

We are also thankful to Ex-MLA Mr.
Prakash Awade (Anna) for his kind support in
the progress of the bank by whom bank could
make tremendous progress during these years.
Moreover, we are also thankful to Mr. Rahul
Awade, MLA for his kind support.

| also express my thanks to Reserve

Bank of India, Registrars of Cooperative Societies,
Central Registrar and RCS, Maharashtra and
Karnataka. Small Industries Development Bank of
India, NABARD, Textile Commissioners, NAFCUB,
MSC BANK, KDC BANK, Other DCC Banks, State Bank
of India, other nationalized banks, private banks,
small finance banks and all other cooperative banks
spread in and around the area, trust, corporation
etc. for their kind support and cooperation from
time to time.

| am also thankful of The Maharashtra Co-op.
Banks Association & Federations, Kolhapur &
Pune, Sahakar Bharti Maharashtra Pradesh and
District Urban Sah. Banks Association for their kind
support and guidance from time to time.

My thanks go to Vice Chairman, CA Shri
Sanjaykumar Anigol, BOM Chairman CA Shri
Chandrakant Chougule and all other Directors for
their kind support and cooperation in the banking
activities. Also | am thankful to all the members,
depositors, various organizations and well-wishers
of this bank who have extended their support and
cooperation from time to time.

| am also thankful to CEO Mr. Sanjay
Shirgave, General Manager Mr. Kiran Patil & Dipak
Patil, all Asst. General Managers, Chief Managers,
Managers, Branch Cluster Heads, Branch Managers
and all other staff members who have given their
best for the upliftment of the bank from time to
time.

Once again | express my gratitude to
the journalists of different dailies as well as the
known and unknown personalities who have
extended their kind support and cooperation in
the development of the bank and put before you
the 63 Annual Report of your Bank along with the
Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended
31t March 2025 for which your kind sanction and
approval is requested.

Ichalkaraniji
Date : 9'" June 2025

For Kallappanna Awade
Ichalkarnaji Janata Sah. Bank Ltd.,

Shri. Swapnil P. Awade
Chairman

2




Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji janata Sahakari Bank L

td.

N

sx INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :i

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section
73 (4) of the Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi
State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To

The Members of

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd

Ichalkaraniji

Dist- Kolhapur

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the
‘Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji’
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31%March, 2025 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 54 branches
audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from centralized platform)
are incorporated in these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the
information required by the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002
and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
(As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a.In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank
as at 31%March 2025;

b.In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year
ended on that date; and

c.In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the
ICAI”) (“the SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

3.The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Bank’s
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annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other
explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material mis
statement there in, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General
Meeting.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

4The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible
for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5.In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board
of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibility

6.0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:
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4 i.Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial therefore no other auditor’s report has been received by us; )
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit (e) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice,
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is have been within the powers of the Bank;
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not (f) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional account and the returns;
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 9. As required by Rule27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multistate Co-

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances a. To the best of our information and explanations given to us and
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of as shown by the books of the Bank, the Balance Sheet and the Profit
the entity’s internal control. and Loss account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
iii.Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the the Bank;
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations
management. given to us, there has been no material impropriety or irregularity in the
iv.Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank;
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, c. In our opinion and according to information and explanations
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and National
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development established under the
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development Act, 1981, to the
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the extent applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to.
financial statements or; if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 10. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in clauses (a)
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under:
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across
v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act, Rules
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial or the bye laws of the Bank;
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across
that achieves fair presentation. material and significant transactions, which appear to be contrary to
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and for agriculture and rural development to the extent applicable to the
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal bank.
control that we identify during our audit. ¢. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement by RBI, are of Rs 11596.85 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 226.19 lakhs as
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other provision of Rs 9155.67 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, Rs 226.19 lakhs against loss assets
and where applicable, related safeguards d.As per information provided to us and to the best of our
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund based) to the
7. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn members of the board was Rs. 593.55lakhs which were sanctioned
up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking against FDR/Other Securities. The accounts were fully secured and
Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, standard.
the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 e. During course of audit, we have generally not come across
8. As required by Rule73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve
Act 2002and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co- Bank of India or National Agriculture and Rural Development by any
operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) cooperative Bank to the extent applicable to the bank. However
Act, 2020 and Subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, for specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and
we report that: Annexure to LFAR
(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting under this
our audit; Rule.
(b) The information and explanations required and obtained by us For SUN SV G and Associates
have been found to be satisfactory; Chartered Accountants
(c) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts, FRN 118693W
rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank _Sd/ -
so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns CA Satish U. Nade
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the Partner
branches; M.No102758
(d) No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted by other UDIN'DZ;CIe(_)%ZjSﬁE:";ASOCZSSZS 021
auditors under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and ’

\_ Place: Ichalkaranii J
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2025
- SCHEDULE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES vigga g ooft No. 2 ps. 7 ps.
Capital WUl YR Hisdo] 1 77,21,04,650.00 70,84,17,900.00
Reserve Fund and Other Reserves | TiToTadt g gax feft 2 349,28,67,112.19 | 303,85,73,303.71
Principal/Subsidiary State Partner- | g1~ li\ch) IRBRI - -
ship Fund A/C ITIeRY et
Deposits & Other Accounts REIl 3 2862,34,43,903.11 | 2553,33,41,096.98
Borrowings ScTetet! dot 4 35,00,00,000.00 |  35,00,00,000.00
Bills For Collection gl faret - -
Being Bills Receivable As Per Contra
Securities Receivable as Q‘IEF{J_V ] RRyegser
Per Contra Gapa))
i. Repo qr - -
ii. Reverse Repo Regd - -
Branch Adjustment o feresaoft 7,12,058.30 6,79,656.29
Overdue interest Reserve on Loans | el EmSTagd 202,65,85,322.75 | 160,54,89,689.59
& Advance (As per Contra) foyeft
Interest Payable 20 T 7,59,27,533.00 4,87,93,495.85
Other Liabilites 3N <oft 5 46,78,96,023.84 22,14,35,555.90
Profit & Loss %7 dieT 6 16,55,88,748.25 14,18,45,866.24
TOTAL 3597,51,25,351.44 | 3164,85,76,564.56
Contingent liabilities ey 2oft 9 SEEe=T 7 26,02,70,907.63 37,20,80,176.86
Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Finanancial Statement. The Schedules referred
to above are the integral part of Consolidated Balance Sheet.
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date
For SUNSVG AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants . .
Sd/- K.M.Patil S.B.Shirgave
Isagr'\t‘i\e/f AND ASSOCIATES General Manager Chief Executive Officer
FRN-118693W CA. Satish U. Nade
Membership no0.102758
UDIN NO: 25102758BMOCSZ5021
Date : 02/06/2025

\_Place : Ichalkaranaji
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f2. 39/03 /2034 VW TS UTD A
: SCHEDULE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
ASSETS & DEBTORS foreht g aoft No. 5 pe. z P,
Cash REC] 8 125,39,45,360.16 | 139,35,64,614.63
Balances with Banks SR St freeid 9 470,29,61,281.66 | 368,86,45,300.18
Money at Call & Short Notice | ATt g 3feq o odt 182,97,00,359.57 | 135,00,00,000.00
Investments USELES 10 594,69,28,466.00 | 531,69,80,447.00
Investment out of the Principal/ EITHTR’JW INDRT ) )
Subsidiary State Partnership R USR]
Fund Account
Advances Gexl 11 1845,95,87,365.61 | 1685,23,25,190.12
Interest Receivable A7 T 12 225,03,53,327.75 180,77,97,083.59
Billing Recievable Being Bills gttt foel - -
For Collection as per Contra
Securities Receivable as RirgReTS] Ridegaet
Per Contra (i)
i. Repo ar - -
ii. Reverse Repo ] T . .
Branch Adjustment IgT firasquft B N
Fixed Assets SHRA SR 13 84,67,64,194.65 86,72,27,680.04
Other Assets ESN Joft 14 63,85,47,229.49 35,32,32,209.00
Non Banking Assets Acquired ot ERj_Ei SIS 1,31,92,380.00 1,88,04,040.00
in Satisfaction of Claims Ydololl TeTe T
Jawahar Bank Cost of AT §h fAofiiemur fa 3,31,45,386.55 -
Acquistion
Profit & Loss AT el - -
TOTAL 3597,51,25,351.44 3164,85,76,564.56
CA Shri. Sanjaykumar S. Anigol Shri. Swapnil P. Awade
Vice Chairman . Chairman
Shri B.I. Lad .
Shri S.B. Jadhav Shri S.S. Gore Shri M.S. Satpute

Shri D.L. Sarada
Shri R.B. Patil

Shri T.S.Athane
Smt A.A. Arage

Shri B.T. Povale
Shri A.G. Kamble
Shri B.D. Patil

Adv. V.C.Gajageshwar

Shri S.G. Shirgave
Shri S.S. Kitture
Shri S.K. Keste
Adv.Shri S.S. Joshi
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4 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2025 R
SCHEDULE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
EXPENDITURES o No.  p. ps.
Interest on deposits, borrowing etc, N T IR T 15 156,13,98,077.40 138,30,64,157.20
Salaries and Allowances, Provident TR TR, 90 g gﬁ’ggfc@r 24,70,57,820.28 25,78,54,941.00
Fund . '
DG 3.
Directors' and local committee mem- | ol Head e 15,68,921.00 10,50,552.00
bers' fees and allowances
Rent;Taxes,Insurance,Light etc. e, R, fomr g g 9,25,43,101.27 8,56,55,778.91
Law Charges PRIRIR HAeeTF TR Y B -
Postage, Telegram and Telephone TS T TP 35,87,161.20 34,64,768.57
charges
Auditor's fees JiSicd 50,16,000.00 43,58,000.00
Depreciation on and repair to HleTecrt g‘ﬁ?ﬁ g & 511,17,244.81 5,19,16,564.44
property
Stationery, Printing, & TR, BT T SfRIe 84,11,941.35 71,81,590.42
Advertisement, etc
Loss from sale of or dealing with eHrA ST HrorreafaRerd 10,61,660.00 57,61,169.00
non-banking assets HlcTHeoreA TR agRIdeT dier
Other Expenditures ESN T 16 10,09,15,906.23 9,77,29,471.17
Jawahar Bank Cost of Acquistion | STATeR. sleh falefTamur fasTey 82,86,346.00 -
writtern off R
Provisions Rl TR 17 36,77,00,000.00 |  30,26,33,310.00
Income-Tax Expenses IR RIS 9,03,00,000.00 8,29,00,000.00
i. Current Tax
Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet I SRR fFiecdes 16,55,88,748.25 14,16,45,866.24
i. Net Profit / (Loss) of the Year
TOTAL 270,45,52,927.79| 242,52,16,168.95
Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Finanancial Statement. The Schedules referred to above
are the integral part of Consolidated Profit & Loss.
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date
For SUNSVG AND ASSOCIATES . .
Chartered Accountants K.M.Patil S.B.Shlrgave
Sd/- General Manager Chief Executive Officer
SUNSVG AND ASSOCIATES
Partner
FRN-118693W CA. Satish U. Nade
Membership no.102758
UDIN NO: 25102758BMOCSZ5021
Date : 02/06/2025
Place : Ichalkaranaji
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Shri R.B. Patil
Shri T.S.Athane
Smt A.A. Arage

Shri B.T. Povale

Shri A.G. Kamble

Shri B.D. Patil
Adv. V.C.Gajageshwar

4 )
f&. 39/03/2034 IWR AHI-TANeT T=H
SCHEDULE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
INCOME STy No. g Ps. g Ps.
Interest & Discount YIS STHT d haER 18 247,58,91,603.03 229,28,00,331.47
Commission Exchanges and PUIM, —ggunaas CRSIN| 21,90,212.69 49,23,148.99
Brokerage
Subsidies and donations a9 éU 1 - -
Income from non-banking assets | =gHeaT ST HArerTed - -
and profit from sale of or deal- | IR AT 3T FIER
ing with such assets T tHedpd Tt foht
1 3R ITERIIRIT HIRIQ
Profit on Sale of Securities (Net) FURPIeRIe] T (f+edes) 2,15,65,844.08 54,62,565.91
Other Receipts ESRESLEI 19 11,38,07,002.99 8,81,41,503.58
Deferred Tax Asset IHS I INT 82,70,000.00 3,26,46,140.00
Recovery In Earlier of Written off Bad IREICN] g@ﬁﬁ Poffciil 3,26,206.00 12,42,479.00
Debts Recovered a'\a?rﬁ
Excess Provision return Back COVID | ifcgs SN REIGIS 8,25,02,059.00 )
SIIQT Y&pH IRd
TOTAL 270,45,52,927.79 242,52,16,168.95
Directors
CA Shri. Sanjaykumar S. Anigol Shri. Swapnil P. Awade
Vice Chairman Chairman
Shri S.B. Jadhav Shri B.l. Lad Shri M.S. Satpute
Shri D.L. Sarada Shri S.S. Gore Shri S.G. Shirgave

Shri S.S. Kitture
Shri S.K. Keste
Adv.Shri S.S. Joshi
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SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL (¥ wisaer) SCHEDULE -3 DEPOSITS AND OTHERS ACCOUNTS (a4t)
Particulars g Ps. 54 Ps. Particulars 3 Ps. 3 Ps.
. Authorized Capital 100,00,00,000.00 | 750,000,000.00| | A. I. Fixed Deposits 2142,46,07,748.19 [1905,64,47,716.77

Authorized Capital (2,00,00,000
"A" Class shares of Rs 50/- each)
(Previous year 1,50,00,000 Shares)

Il. Subscribed Capital
1,54,42,093 Shares of Rs. 50/-
each (Previous year 1,41,68,358
shares of Rs 50/- each)

11l. Amount Called up
1,54,42,093 Shares of Rs. 50/-
each (Previous year 1,41,68,358
shares of Rs 50/- each)

of the above held by
a) Individual
b) Co-Operative Institutions
c) State Government

1100,00,00,000.00

77,21,04,650.00

77,21,04,650.00

62,34,20,900.00

75,00,00,000.00

70,84,17,900.00Q

70,84,17,900.00

55,57,95,200.00Q

d) Others
14,86,83,750.00 | 15,26,22,700.0Q | yo it to institutions other than
TOTAL 77,21,04,650.00 | 70,84,17,900.00| | co-operative Banks and Societies
are included as per The Banking
SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES ('\"Riﬁﬂ g 3R Aeft) Regulation Act, 1949.
Particulars g Ps. 3 Ps.
:I zza;i‘g‘l’;\/e?::\:"es 61'3?22'(5’2‘1‘-22 35,40,94,121.02 TOTAL 2862,34,43,903.11 | 2553,33,41,096.98
iii Agricultural (Credit Stablilization - SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS (8dcieit i)
) FBunIdd) Fund Particulars T Ps. 3 Ps.
iv Building Fun 12,55,34,983.18 | 11,25,73,695.98 "
v. Dividend Equalizaiton Fund - 91,21,180.04 I.From the Reserve Bank of India / . B
State / Central Co-op Bank
vi. Bad & Doubtful Debts 24 9,13,71,164.00 -
vii. Bad and Doubtful Debts 135,84,06,799.33 | 109,18,42,305.87 | | A) Short - Term Loans,Cash
Credits and Overdrafts of
Reserve which Secured Against
viii Investment DepreciationReserve 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00 a) Government and Other N -
ix Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5,56,65,500.00 4,57,65,500.00 Approved Secyrities -~ i i
X. Special Reserve u/s 63 (c) of 14,50,00,000.00 | 13,05,00,000.00 B) me%tin:er: _T‘:irszI?l‘JILeozi(;urmes
MSCS Act 2002 n s
of which secured against-
xi General Reserves 5,26,21,501.35 - a) Government and Other - -
xii.OTHER FUNDS AND RESERVES [104,53,16,588.31 (108,96,76,500.80 Approved Sec_urit'ies N )
a) Charity Fund 2,33,913.00 2,33,913.00 b) Other Tangible Securities -
b) Ceremonial Reserve 18,81,459.00 7.31.459.00 9 l;z:sr-eTg;n;aligszs of which
c) Bonus Equalization Fund 40,00,000.00 40,00,000.00 a) Government and Other - )
d) Staff Welfare Fund 6,08,7,76.52 58,776.52 Approved Securities 3
e) Social Welfare Fund 1,304.28 1,304.28 b) Other Tangible Securities -
f) Building Revaluation 25,64,38,424.00 | 28,49,31,582.00 | | II. From the State Bank of India - -
Reserve
g) Land Revaluation Reserve | 32,42,45,555.00 | 32,42,45,555.00 | | Ill:From the State Government - -
h) Contingent Provision
)Agains thtandard fon 5,66,68,000.00 |  5,44,43,000.00 IV.(Loans frorg other source; 35,00,00,000.00| 35,00,00,000.00
source and securities to be
i) General Provision For Loss 46,199.51 35,895.00 specified)
j) Special Reserve Under a) RBI Repo (LAF) - -
Income Tax Act 1961 13,46,82,000.00 | 9,94,82,000.00 b) Repo Borrowings R -
k) ARC SR Depreciation 19,77,00,000.00 | 17,02,00,000.00 | | ¢) Repo Borrowing under - )
Reserve TREPS (TRIPARTY)
L. 2,71,98,937.00 5,13,13,016.00 d) Foreign Currency Borrowing - -
1) Ingwswn for Restructured from Banks
vances :
e) Long Term (Subordinated) 35,00,00,000.00| 35,00,00,000.00
m) Resolution Framework 2.0 4,16,12,020.00 | 1,00,00,00,00.00 Deposits
TOTAL 349,28,67,112.19 | 303,85,73,303.71 TOTAL 35,00,00,000.00 35'00’00’000'00/

(i) Individuals*
(ii) Central Co-op. banks
(i) Other Societies

1. Savings Bank Deposits
(i) Individuals*
(ii) Central Co-op. Banks
(iii) Other Societies

11l. Current Deposits
(i) Individuals*
(ii) Central Co-op. Banks
(iii) Other Societies

IV.Money at call and short notice
*Under the item "Individuals"

1459,22,06,748.92

683,24,00,999.27
444,13,83,048.51

436,62,02,547.30

7,51,80,501.21

275,74,53,106.41
182,14,78,047.06

93,59,75,059.35

1342,15,01,363.80

563,49,46,352.97
420,15,79,777.95
414,43,35,103.63

5,72,44,674.32

227,53,13,602.26
184,39,68,405.38

43,13,45,196.88
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( SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
SCHEDULE - 5 OTHERS LIABILITIES (3eR qvft) SCHEDULE 9 — BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS (3R dorcfiat frge)
Particulars £q Ps. k4 Ps. Particulars i Ps. i Ps.
i) Bills Payble 2,62,70,698.73 4,06,94,661.80 I) Current Deposits (incIuding 18,71,30,854.66 16,02,59,339.18
ii) Unclaimed Dividend 68,87,124.00 66,75,999.00 || deposit with nationalize banks,
iii) Suspense 89,09,903.36|  3,24,77,882.17|| commercial banks and other
iv) Provision for Taxation 9,03,00,000.00|  8,29,00,000.00|| Cco-operative banks)
v) Other Payable/ Sundries 33,55,28,297.75|  5,86,87,012.93 || /i) Savings Bank Deposits - i
TOTAL 46,78,96,023.84 | 22,14,35,555.90 || iii) Fixed Deposits(Including Rs 451,58,30,427.00 | 352,83,85,961.00
2520.00 lakh pledged with banks)
SCHEDULE - 6 PROFIT & I0SS (swr1-ater
( ) TOTAL 470,29,61,281.66 | 368,86,45,300.18
Particulars 2 Ps. i Pe. SCHEDULE - 10 INVESTMENTS (3
Profit as per last Balance Sheet 14,18,45,866.24 | 13,40,17,836.80 - 157)
Less: Appropriations of profit Particulars N Ps. N Ps.
for the year 2023-24 i)a)in Central and State Government 468,49,10,658.00 | 419,61,49,799.00
Statutory Reserve Fund 3,56,00,000.00 3,34,00,000.00 ||  Securities (at book value)
Contingent fund as per Face Value - Rs.46865.10 lakh
(PY.Rs. 41947.70 lakh)
as per MS_CS Act _ 1,45,00,000.00 1,34,00,000.00 || 1ot Value- Rs. 47461.10 lakh
Cooperative Education 14,16,000.00 13,35,000.00 (PY.Rs. 41734.00 lakh)
Education Fund (Including Rs.5494.93 Lakh pladged
Cooperative Rehabilitation, 14,16,000.00 . for tresury opertions) (PY. Rs.6‘002.62
Reconstruction & Develo Lakh pladged for treasury opertions)

P b) Reserve Fund Investments 75,80,95,008.00 57,78,45,848.00
ment Fund In Central / State Govt. Securities - -
Dividend 6,88,00,000.00 5,82,00,000.00 Face Value - Rs.7589.40 lakh
Ex-gratia to Employees 1,45,00,000.00 1,42,00,000.00 (PY.Rs.5789.40 lakh)

Building Fund 26,13,866.24 50,00,000.00 Market Value - Rs.7629.01 lakh
(PY.Rs. 5778.46 lakh)
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 10,00,000.00 50,00,000.00 || c) Members' Welfare Fund
General Reserves 20,00,000.00 Investments N - -
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve - 29,25,416.83 !!_))gfhef trusctee Secug“ﬁ i 75 11500.00 75 00.500.00
iii)Shares in Co-operative Institutions ,11,500. ,00,500.
) » 14,18,45,866.24 13,34,60,416.83 iv)Other Investments (to be Specified)
Balance Profit after approprition 2,00,000.00 || a.Bonds issued by public sector units 19,88,16,600.00|  10,00,00,000.00
Add : Profit for the year as per - b.Bonds issued by other institutions 7,09,59,500.00 17,09,59,500.00
Profit & Loss Account 16,55,88,748.25 14,16,45,866.24 c.ARC Security Receipts 23,16,35,200.00 26,95,24,800.00
TOTAL 16,55.88.748.25 | 14,18,45,866.24 TOTAL 594,69,28,466.00 | 531,69,80,447.00
SCHEDULE 7 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Fwrea oft @ Siamaeran) SCHEDULE - 11 ADVANCES ()
Particulars 3 Ps. 3 Ps. Particulars z Ps. z Ps.
i) Letters of Credit (LC) - 14,28,30,576.00 I
i G BG 14.83.71.833.00| 12.69.16.687.00 1)Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, 556,81,22,740.18| 5301,678,865.11
“) uarantees (BG) [ A [ Overdrafts & Bills Discounted
iii) Forward Sale/Purchase - - i. Of which secured against :
Contracts a) Government & Other approved 65,62,966.06 20,07,119.44
iv) Unclaimed Liabilities under 11,18,99,074.63| 10,23,32,913.86|| Securities
DEAF Scheme b) Other Tangible Securities 556,15,59,774.12| 529,96,71,745.67
TOTAL 26.02.70.907.63| 37.20.80.176.86 ii. Unsecured Loans 5,34,80,333.31 7,47,27,648.42
i s 562,16,03,073.49 | 537,64,06,513.53
SCHEDULE 8 — CASH (3= firg) Of the Advances, amount due 538,10,29,023.23 | 523,61,65,214.91
| from individuals
Particul 4 Ps. 54 Ps.
articutars s 5|| Of the Advances, amount 50,64,56,881.08 | 31,81,41,030.42
i) Cash In hand 24,18,95,013.00 22,29,43,808.00 || Overdue
i) Cash with Reserve Bank of 100,57,09,010.10 | 108,78,07,374.39 || Considered Bad & Doubtful of 52,15,87,550.13| 47,30,93,657.52
India Recovery
iii) Cash with State Bank of India 15,14,721.92 12,51,611.01 !')c“)’;e“:{'"l‘lTerm "zans s 97,08,50,580.16 |  91,68,92,662.28
iv) Cash with State Co-operative 29,085.48 18,23,996.52 || O Which securec against :
a) Government & Other approved - -
Banks Securities
v) Cash with Central Co-operative 47,97,529.66 7,97,37,824.71 || b) Other Tangible Securities 97,08,50,580.16 | 91,68,92,662,28
Banks ii.Unsecured Loans 42,66,06,574.57 | 30,99,78,358.09
TOTAL 125,39,45,360.16 | 139,35,64,614.63 139,74,57,154.73 | 122,68,71,020.37

I
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SCHEDULES

31.03.2025

31.03.2024

SCHEDULES

31.03.2025

31.03.2024

Particulars

3 Ps.

T Ps.

Particulars

3 Ps.

T Ps.

Of the Advances, amount due
from individuals*
Of the Advances, amount
Overdue
Considered Bad & Doubtful of
Recovery

111) Long Term Loans

137,59,33,674.71
39,02,40,091.63

13,94,92,828.99

119,71,93,763.37
31,02,83,950.18

12,86,13,443.13

Less: Depreciation
Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year
Depreciation on Revalued Amount
Depreciation on sales
(b)
Total (a-b)
iii) FURNITURE & FIXTURE

25,05,37,881.00
91,42,917.00
2,84,93,158.00
28,81,73,956.00
33,87,24,640.00

22,61,84,247.00
1,01,58,793.00
1,41,94,841.00
25,05,37,881.00
37,63,60,715.00

i.Of which secured against : 1119,50,12,996.41 | 1009,64,38,524.22 Cost as on 1.4.2024 16,21,58,927.34 14,29,68,703.00
a) Government & Other ap Add: Additions during the year 2,35,46,212.00 1,54,74,874.00
proved Securities - - Less : Sold during the year 10,82,236.00 1,06,476.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 1119,50,12,996.41 | 1009,64,38,524.22 | (a) 18,46,22,903.34 | 15,83,37,101.00
i Less : Depreciation upto last year 7,12,39,710.00 6,26,30,972.00
ii. Unsecured Loans 24,55,14,140.98 15,26,09,132.00 Depreciation for current year 91'10.139.00 86/08,738.00
1144,05,27,137.39 | 1024,90,47,656.22 Deprediation on sales . -
of thg A(.iv‘ances’,'< amount due 1138,08,87,700.39 9155,04,66,57.13 (b) 8,03,49,849.00 7,12,39,710.00
from individuals Total (a-b) 10,42,73,054.34 8,70,97,391.00
Of the Advances, amount 135,21,72,104.77 112,78,34,657.14 iv) PLANT & MACHINERY
Overdue Cost as on 1.4.2024 5,58,24,256.00 5,42,49,045.00
Considered Bad & Doubtful of 69,28,56,519.89 82,49,28,634.47 | |  Add: Additions during the year 86,42,545.00 29,09,821.00
Recovery Less : Sold during the year 3,54,124.00 13,34,611.00
(a) 6,41,12,677.00 5,58,24,255.00
*Under the item "individuals" Less : Depreciation upto last year 3,74,65,237.00 3,33,77,205,.00
advances to institutions other Depreciation for current year 36,77,250.00 40,88,033.00
than co-operative Banks and Depreciation on sales - -
Societies are included as per The (b) 4,11,42,487.00 3,74,65,238.00
Banking Regulation Act,1949 Total (a-b) 2,29,70,190.00 1,83,59,017.00
d - v) COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARES
TOTAL(I+11+111) 1845,95,87,365.61 | 1685,23,25,190.12 Cost as on 1.4.2024 26,62,23,958.68 25,02,94,133.04
Add: Additions during the year 1,64,56,193.00 1,51,47,300.00
SCHEDULE 12 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE (3t =r<1) Less : Sold during the year 40.80 4,37,045.00
. (a) 28,26,80,110.88 26,50,04,388.04
Particulars N Ps. N PS-] | Less: Depreciation upto last year 23,58,60,165.00 |  21,14,09,218.00
i. Interest Receivable On 11,65,79,347.00 10,75,34,770.00 Depreciation for current year 2,25,45,315.70 2,44,50,947.00
Investments Depreciation on sales - -
ii.Interest Receivable On Fixed 4,82,25,357.00 4,32,59,135.00 (b) 25,84,05,480.70 23,58,60,165.00
Deposit " Total (a-b) 2,42,74,630.18 2,91,44,223.04
jii.Interest Receivable On Reguler vi) MOTOR CARS
Loan ( Staff) & >85,03,815.00 >,12,82,325.00 Cost as on 1.4.2024 1,48,05,730.00 1,47,17,922.00
: . Add : Additions during the year 2,78,410.00 91,309.00
iv.Interest Receivable On Overdue 202,65,85,322.75| 160,54,89,689.59 Less : Sold during the year 19,330.00 3.501.00
Loan (a) 1,50,64,810.00 1,48,05,730.00
v. RBI Revers Repo Interest 4,59,486.00 2,31,164.00 | | | ess : Depreciation upto last year 99,99,747.00 91,63,949.00
Receivable Depreciation for current year 7,41,153.00 8,35,798.00
Depreciation on sales - -
TOTAL 225,03,53,327.75 | 180,77,97,083.59 (b) 1,07,40,900.00 99,99,747.00
Total (a-b) 43,23,910.00 48,05,983,00
SCHEDULE 13 — FIXED ASSETS (39Rd,<iFT, bR, ftheer 7 3ev) vii) DEAD STOCK
Cost as on 1.4.2024 4,13,36,357.62 3,81,91,716.49
Particulars N Ps. i Ps.||  Add: Additions during the year 23,66,901.00 26,87,950.00
i) LEASEHOLD LAND Less : Sold during the year 2,47,526.00 4.00
Cost as on 1.4.2024 96,98,097.00 96,98,097.00 (@) 4,34,55,732.62 4,08,79,662.49
Add : Revaluation 32,42,45,555.00 32,42,45,555.00 Less : Depreciation upto last year 2,33,63,231.49 2,16,31,207.49
Depreciation for current year 18,38,383.00 17,32,024.00
o (a) 33,39,43,652.00 33,39,43,652.00 Depreciation on sales . N
Less: Amqmsatlon (b) 2,52,01,614.49 2,33,63,231.49
Amortisation upto last year : i Total (a-b)|  1,82,54,118.13 1,75,16,431.00
Amortisation for current year - - R Lt intd
Amortisation on Revalued Amount - - viii) LIABRARY BOOKS
Cost as on 1.4.2024 1,28,362.00 1,28,362.00
(b) - - Add: Additions during the year - -
Total (a-b) 33,39,43,652.00 33,39,43,652.00 Less : Sold during the year 268.00 -
ii)IPRZI)VIISES (including freehold (a) 1,28,094.00 1,28,362.00
an . .
Cost as on 1.4.2024 32,77,72,17400 |  32,77,72,174.00 Eessrésezre:':‘;"” r“rztn"t 'aS;ryea' 128.094.00 1,27,733.00
Add: Revaluation 29,91,26,422.00 29,91,26,422.00 epreciation for current ye 133.00
Add.' Additions during the year - - Depreciation on sales p
Less: Sales/ Adjustment during the - - (b) 1,28,094.00 127,866.00
year Total (a-b) - 268.00
(a) 62,68,98,596.00 62,68,98,596.00
TOTAL (i to viii) 84,67,64,194.65 | 86,72,27,680.04
) _/
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SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
SCHEDULE - 14 OTHER ASSETS (3R avft) Particulars g Ps. g Ps.
Particulars z Ps. 7 Ps. r) Connectivity Lease Rent (BsNL) 69,93,604.27 69,13,736.36
i - 1,00,662.30
a) Prepaid Expenses 21,42,008.00 33,44,311.00 | | 3) INFRA ATM Transaction Charges -
b) Electric And Other Deposits 91,52,000.00 75,27,759.00 | [ t)D R Site Sharing Service Charges 6,71,124.00 6,88,124.00
for Services ) u) NFS ATM Network Charges 1,60,73,068.33 1,63,24,043.82
c) Stock Of Stationary 44,66,521.92 37,86,705.23 ) .
d) Advances For Capital And Revenue 103,37,410.00 97,07,932.00 | | V) SMS Banking Charges Paid 68,37,786.66 64,30,768.00
Expences w)Charges Paid On NPA Account 3,45,806.00 16,70,509.00
e) Computer Peripherals Spares Stock 4,05,366.76 3,13,037.74
f) Insurance Commission Receivable 3,62,480.00 11,94,778.44 x) CIBIL Charges 1245429.32 9.81,226.78
g) TDS Receivable 33,38,310.01 26,63,573.00 | | y) Mobile Banking ASP Charges 95,00,000.00 84,29,107.60
h) Income Tax Advance 8,83,00,000.00 8,05,00,000.00 . .
i) Deferred Tax Asset 23.52.65.100.45 22.60.95.100.45 z) Miscellaneous Expenditure 54,51,201.23 46,48,195.42
j) TDS Receivable on GST 51,680.45 8,371.61 TOTAL 10,09,15,906.23 9,77,29,471.17
k) NPCI Receivable & Mobile Banking 55,12,096.21 23,58,514.70

Settlement

SCHEDULE 17 — PROVISIONS (dcieam aRgat)

d) Special Reserve under Income
Tax (u/s 36)

e) Depreciation on ARC Security
Receipts

3,52,00,000.00

2,75,00,000.00

Particulars 4 Ps. 4 Ps.

a) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 30,50,00,000.00 | 20,00,00,000.00
Provision

b) Provision against Standard Assets - 20,00,000.00

¢) Short Provision for Income Tax - 6,33,310.00

1,50,00,000.00

8,50,00,000.00

TOTAL

36,77,00,000.00

30,26,33,310.00

1) CCIL Deposit 1,05,00,000.00 1,05,00,000.00

m) Input CGST 7,30,516.58 5,47,042.13

n) Input SGST 6,66,090.55 5,47,041.87

o) Input IGST 74,895.88 3,80,858.16

p) Input Cgst RCM - 1.00

q) Input Sgst RCM - 1.00

r) Central Input Gst 19,70,932.00 6,10,952.00

s) Unified Payment Interface (UPI) 11,71,615.38 22,32,958.67

t) Electronic Cash Ledger (With GST) - 13,271.00

u) Income Tax Refund 7,29,940.00 -

v) Securities Purchased under TRI 25,54,21,500.00 -

w) Penal Charges Receivable 77,94,571.17 -

x) Branch Banking IMPS (JSBL) 153.20 -

y) Pos E-com Settlement (JSBL) 10,151.31 -

z) GST (JSBL) 1,43,889.62 -
TOTAL 63,85,47,229.49 35,32,32,209.00

SCHEDULE 18 — INTEREST AND DISCOUNT (=Tt <141 g &%)

SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST ON DEPOSITS ETC. (3dtadier zamer)

Particulars

K4 Ps.

K4 Ps.

a) Interest On Deposit
b) Interest On Long Term (
Subordinate) Deposits (LTD)

153,13,90,924.03
2,99,93,144.00

135,30,65,467.20
2,99,93,144.00

c) Interest On Others 11,585.37 5,546.00
d) Interest On Borrowing 2,424.00 -
TOTAL 156,13,98,077.40 | 138,30,64,157.20
SCHEDULE 16 — OTHER EXPENDITURE (3R @)
Particulars 3 Ps. 4 Ps.
a) i) Travelling Expenditure 38,81,466.00 33,36,193.63
ii) Director Travelling 13,96,615.50 14,76,133.39
b) Office Expenses 42,27,482.52 41,81,501.08
c) Annual Meeting Expenses 17,77,023.00 27,03,984.00
d) Ceremonies 39,28,544.97 26,27,767.74
e) Subscription 9,30,190.00 8,67,500.00
f) Lift & Other Machinery 18,11,546.70 18,29,088.13
Maintenance
g) Pigmy Agent Commission 37,11,069.34 31,91,404.00
h) Decretal Exp. 68,64,896.28 81,92,448.46
i) Petrol & Diesel 14,73,693.00 12,13,815.00
i) Consultancy Fee 13,79,400.00 11,16,650.00
k) Loss From Sale of Dead Stock 16,53,709.00 16,47,560.00
1) Amortization of Premium on 17,30,155.00 13,63,394.00
Investments
m) AMC Paid for Software 1,02,35,171.38 91,20,179.87
n) Cleaning And Sweeping Charges 17,68,289.46 16,71,593.00
o) Computer Maintenance 19,87,148.91 26,30,624.84
p) Security Expenses 24,70,647.00 25,89,533.00
g) AMC Paid For Hardware 25,70,838.36 17,83,727.75

P

TOTAL

Particulars g Ps. 3 Ps.
a) Interest on Loan 178,23,01,834.48 | 164,05,79,248.61
b) Interest on Investment 38,33,68,311.45 33,50,91,774.76
c) Interest on Deposits With 24,63,37,297.70 26,98,23,733.50
Banks
d) Interest on TRI PARTY Reverse 1,25,22,001.40 1,36,03,663.60
Repo
e) Interest Received on LAF 5,13,62,158.00 3,37,01,911.00
Lending
247,58,91,603.03 | 229,28,00,331.47

SCHEDULE 19 — OTHER RECEIPTS (st S7)

Refund
i) Miscellaneous
j) Excess income tax provision
k) Penal charges received

4,60,06,703.86
3,66,044.00
38,02,469.98

Particulars 3 Ps. T Ps.
a) Dividend on Shares 2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00
b) Loan Processing Charges 3,26,20,613.90 3,30,77,978.90
c) Locker Rent Received 46,79,811.56 45,57,647.36
d) Insurance Commission 1,50,41,805.32 1,49,77,733.80
e) Bank Guarantee Fee 34,47,760.00 18,91,334.00
f) Profit From Sale of Dead Stock 3,51,423.20 4,13,700.00
g) NFS POS / ATM / Mobile 72,40,371.17 65,35,369.36

Banking / IMPS Charges

h) Interest On Income Tax - 4,72,450.00

2,59,65,290.16

TOTAL

11,38,07,002.99

8,81,41,503.58

I
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 ®in Iakh)\
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 16,55.89 14,16.46
Profit for Previous year 2.00
Add : Depreciation 4,70.55 4,98.74
Loss on sale of Dead Stock 16.54 16.48
Profit on sale of Dead Stock (3.51) (4.14)
Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (62,99.48) (69,02.19)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (160,72.62) (103,27.91)
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable (44,25.56) (22,17.63)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (298.94) (3,25.27)
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Banking Assets 56.12 6,67.07
(Increase)/Decrease in Head Office Balance 1,45.39 (1,26.32)
(Increase)/Decrease in Jawahar bank cost acquistion (3,31.45) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers 309,01.38 150,93.73
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable 2,71.34 42.06
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (5,06.18) (6,60.10)
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance (1,45.44) 1,35.89
Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision 42,10.95 18,87.76
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve and Other Funds 46,03.09 125,92.16 30,20.96 7,99.13
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 142,48.05 22,17.59
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (5,67.88) (3,63.11)
Increase in Borrowings - -
Sale of Fixed Assets 4.01 6.48
Cash Generated from Investing Activities (5,63.87) (3,56.63)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Issued 6,36.87 3,47.10
Dividend Paid (7,77.10) (5,54.45)
Acquisition of Non-banking assets B B
Cash Generated from Financing Activities (1,40.23) (2,07.35)
Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents 135,43.95 16,53.59
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 644,27.12 627,73.53
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 779,71.07 644,27.12
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 144,10.76 155,38.25
Balance with Other Banks 635,60.31 488,88.87
DIRECTORS . .
CA Shri. Sanjaykumar S. Anigol Shri. Swapnil P. Awade
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date Vice Chairman Shri B.I. Lad Chairman
Chartered Accountants Shri 5.8. Jadhav hri 5.5, Gore Shri M.S. Satpute

Sd/-

SUNSVG AND ASSOCIATES

Partner

FRN-118693W CA. Satish U. Nade
Membership n0.102758
UDIN NO: 25102758BMOCSZ5021

Date :02/06/2025
Qlace : Ichalkaranaji

Shri D.L. Sarada
Shri R.B. Patil

Shri T.S.Athane
Smt A.A. Arage

K.M.Patil
General Manager

Shri B.T. Povale

Shri A.G. Kamble

Shri B.D. Patil

Adv. V.C.Gajageshwar

S.B.Shirgave

Chief Executive Officer

Shri S.G. Shirgave
Shri S.S. Kitture
Shri S.K. Keste
Adv.Shri S.S. Joshi
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AT WEhe. Karanataka & Goa State
39 HTE 034 3R On 31st March 2025 (% in lakh)
9. &I PRIGTINIE YUl AT 1. No. of Branches including H.O. 55
2. AYg Hafid 2. Member Regular 83653
THER Nominal 3403
3. gl I Hisdd 3. Paid up Capital 77,21.05
8. Eg g sax el 4. Total Reserves & Other Funds 349,28.67
4. isdd ARG GATET FHI0r 5. (CRAR) 13.82 %
€. odl 6. Deposit 2862,34.44
SEJS Saving 444,13.83
Tl Current 275,74.53
Had Fixed 2142,46.08
9. Pl 7. Advances 1845,95.87
TRl ot Secured 1773,91.43
CEIRIRUIES Unsecured 72,04.44
3T &A% Priority Sector % 68.95 %
gocl BCDh% Weaker Section % 14.66 %
¢. TRRA Pof 8. Borrowings 35,00.00
Q. TAdUH 9. Investments 594,69.28
0. APHTHI THT% 10. Overdues % 7.83%
99, afelc aif 11. Audit classification N,
9. %I 12. Profit for the Year 16,55.89
93. TR HIP 13. Total Staff 585
98, Wesd Hisde 14. Working Capital 3394,85.40
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31st MARCH 2025

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Background

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari
Bank Ltd., was incorporated in the year 1963 and
provides complete suits of corporate and retail
Banking Products. Bank has been registered as
‘Multi State Co-operative Bank’ from 15.09.2011
vide Registration No. MSCS/CR/437/2011. The
Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act
1949 (AACS) and The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act 2002

2. Basis of Accounting / Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared
and presented under the historical cost
convention (as modified by revaluation of
premises) and the accrual basis of accounting,
and comply with the generally accepted
accounting principles, statutory requirements
prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to
time, Accounting Standards issued by ICAl and
current practices prevailing in the Co-op. Banks
in India except otherwise stated.

3. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements
in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the Management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods.

Principal Accounting Policies

4,

1.Revenue Recognition
i Income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis, except otherwise stated.

i Interest/Discountincomeisrecognised inthe Profit
and Loss Account as it accrues except: (a) income
from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs), comprising of
advances and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed
by RBI, (b) overdue interest on investments.

iii Commission income on the bank guarantees,

Exchange & Locker rent is recognized as income on

realization basis.

iv Profit or Loss on sale of investments in AFS category

is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

v Dividend income is recognised when the right to

receive the dividend is established.

vi Income on Units of Mutual Funds as recognised

on cash basis as per the guidelines issued by Reserve

Bank of India.

vii The sale of NPA is accounted as per guidelines

prescribed by RBI:

When the Bank sells its financial assets to
Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is removed
from the books.

If the sale is at a price below the Net Book
Value (NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held), the
shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss Account in
the year of sale.

5. Advances
i Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-

Standard, and Doubtful & Loss Assets in
accordance with the extant guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India from time to
time. Bank has applied an on-going assets
classification in accordance with IRAC Norms
prescribed by RBI.

NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful

and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria

stipulated by RBI:

(a) Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non- performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months (b) Doubtful: A loan asset that has
remained in the non performing category for a
period of more than 12 months. (c) Loss: A loan
asset where loss has been identified but the
amount has not been fully written off.

iii. In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,

J
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vii.

general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the
Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities
& Provisions — Others” and are not considered
for arriving at the Net NPAs

Sub classification Provision norms as % to
of standard assets outstanding amount
Direct Agri Advance 0.25

SME Advance 0.25

CRE Advances (RH) 0.75

CRE Advances (Other) 1.00

Other Standard Assets 0.40

Loan against FD 0.00

. Provision for Sub-Standard, Doubtful & Loss Assets

is made in accordance with the guidelines issued
by RBI. In addition, a general provision is also made
on all standard assets as per RBI guidelines

Asset Provision norms as % to

Classification outstanding amount

Sub Standard Asset 10%

Doubtful Asset Secured Unsec.
Portion Portion

Up to one year 20% 100%

One to three years 30% 100%

More than three 100% 100%

years

Loss Asset 100%

In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 2 of the
Balance Sheet under the head “Reserves and
Surplus” and are not considered for arriving at
the Net NPAs.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances
classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed
as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve
Bank of India directives.

The unrealized interest in respect of cash

credit/overdraft accounts interest recovery
has been deferred by transferring to sepa-
rate accounts “Funded Interest Loan for CC/
Overdraft” a/cs.

viii Amounts recovered against debts written off in

earlier years are recognised as revenue in the
year of recovery.

In case of restructured / rescheduled assets,
provisions are made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the RBI, which require
that the difference between the fair value of
the loans / advances before and after restruc-
turing is provided for, in addition to provision
for the respective loans / advances. During the
current FY 2024-25 bank has not made any ad-
ditional provision for restructured advances
under Resolution Framework-RF-1/RF-2.

x Bank held provision of Rs 1513.13 lakhs against

accounts restructured under Resolution
Framework (RF-1 and RF-2) and other restruc-
ture accounts as on 31/3/2024. During 2024-
25, provision of Rs 825.02 lakhs was reversed
being excess than required pursuant to RBI
guidelines.

6. Investment

The transactions in all securities are recorded on

“Settlement Date”.

(1) Categorisation of Investment

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI,
the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into
the following three categories:

‘Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
Held for Trading’ - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to trade (Bank don’t
have such portfolio). (As on 31.03.2025, bank
does not held any investment under HFT cate-
gory).

‘Available for Sale’ - Securities which do not
fall within the above two categories are classi-
fied as ‘Available for Sale’.

(2) Classification of Investment

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance
Sheet, Investments have been classified under
five groups as required under RBI guidelines
— Government Securities, Other Approved
Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other
Investments.

~
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4 (3) Valuation of Investments
i ‘Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
These investments are carried at their acquisi-
tion cost. Any premium on acquisition is amor-
tised over the balance period to maturity, with a
debit to Profit and Loss account. The book value
of security is reduced to the extent of amount
amortised during the relevant accounting peri-
od and such figures are shown in Balance Sheet.

ii ‘Available for Sale’ - Each security in this cate-
gory is valued at the market price and the net
resultant depreciation in each classification (as
mentioned in Para 6.2 above) is charged to the
Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any
is ignored.

iii In case of shares and bonds and other invest-
ments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored.
Market value of government securities (exclud-
ing treasury bills) is determined on the basis of
valuation declared by PDAI jointly with FBIL for
valuation at the year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities, market price or fair val-
ue is determined as per the rates published by
FBIL.

iv Market value of other approved securities is de-
termined based on the yield curve and spreads
provided by FBIL.

v Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

vi Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of
cost and net asset value provided by the respec-
tive mutual funds.

vii 100% provision has been provided on investment
in shares of Co-operative Institutions if dividend
has not been received.

viii In case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of
Security Receipts (SR), investment in SR is rec-
ognised at lower of: (i) Net Book Value (NBV)
(i.e. book value less provisions held) of the fi-
nancial asset; and (ii) Redemption value of SR.
SRs issued by an ARC are valued in accordance
with the guidelines applicable to non-SLR in-
struments. Accordingly, in cases where the SRs
issued by the ARC are limited to the actual re-
alisation of the financial assets assigned to the
instruments in the concerned scheme, the Net
Asset Value, obtained from the ARC, is reckoned

\_ for valuation of such investments.

ix Investment in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are
valued at cost till the expiry of 6 months from
the date of acquisition thereof. There after
these are valued on the basis of NAV declared
by the ARCs from time to time and any de-
preciation thereon is recognised in the profit
and loss account. Appreciation, if any, in the
rating of the SRs over the original face value
is ignored. Provisioning for SRs is subject-
ed to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
Of India on transfer of Loan Exposure vide
Circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24.09.2021
and further direction RBI/2024-25/118 DOR.
CRE.REC.62/ 07.10.002/2024-25 February 24,
2025 as amended from time to time.

(4) Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo trans-
actions (other than transactions under the
Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI):
The Securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse Repo are accounted based on guide-
lines issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities
are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/purchase transactions and such move-
ment of securities is reflected using the Repo/
Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries.
The above entries are reversed on the date of
maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as
interest expenditure/income, as the case may
be.

i Interest expended/ earned on Securities pur-
chased/ sold under Repo & LAF with RBI is ac-
counted for as expenditure/ revenue.

(5) Broken period interest on investments is treat-
ed as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission
etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time
of acquisition, if any is charged to profit and
loss account.

(6) Transfers from/ to HTM category from to AFS
category are done at acquisition cost or book
value or market value on the date of transfer,
whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation,
if any, is debited to profit and loss account and
appreciation, if any, is ignored

(7) The bank maintains Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR) on AFS and HFT Investment
Portfolio as per the extant RBI guidelines.
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4 7. Fixed Assets & Depreciation

i.Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated de-
preciation/ Amortisation.

ii.Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it
is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred
on the assets put to use are capitalised only when
it increases the future benefits from such assets
or their functioning capability.

iii.Fixed Assets are not revalued during year 2024-
25. During the FY 2023-24, the properties of the
bank have been added in “Building Revaluation
Reserve”. Premises are stated at aggregate of
revalued amounts as at 31st Mar 2025 and ad-
ditions cost. The Proportionate depreciation on
account of Revaluation is debited to “Revaluation
Reserve Account”.

iv.Bank is following Gross Block Method from financial
year 2011-12.

v.Depreciation is calculated on written down val-
ue basis on Fixed Assets other than Computer.
Depreciation on Computers is provided on
straight-line method (SLM) as per RBI guidelines.

vi.Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at propor-
tionate for the days for which it is put to use in the
relevant year.

vii. Rates of Depreciation are as under:

Description Method of Depreciation
of Asset charging Rate every

year

Premises WDV 10%

Plant & WDV 15%

Machinery

Dead Stock WDV 10%

Vehicles WDV 15%

Furniture and WDV 10%

Fixtures

Library Books WDV 40%

Computer and SLM 33.33%

related

Machinery

Solar System WDV 40%

There are no changes in rates of Depreciation.

N

viii In respect of assets acquired during the year,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis
for the number of days the assets have been
put to use during the year

ix. Fixed assets which have been fully depreciated
but are still in use are carried in the books at
Rs.1/-

8 . Goods & Service Tax (GST) :
Goods and service tax w. e. f. 01/07/2017 is be-
ing collected extra from customers and depos-
ited to the credit of Govt after taking ITC of in-
ward supplies made as per provisions laid down
in CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules.

9. Impairment of Assets
The Bank has ascertained that there is no mate-
rial impairment of any of its assets and as such
no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on
impairment of assets (AS 28) issued by the ICAI

is required.

10. Employee Benefits
i Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund
and Contribution to Family Pension Scheme are
defined contribution plans and the contribu-
tions for the year has been made to the Com-
missioner for Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) are
charged to Profit and Loss Account.
ii Gratuity
Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a
defined Benefit plan. The Bank pays gratuity to

employees who retire or resign after a minimum
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period of five years of continuous service. The
Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees under
the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme
managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
The Bank has created Kallappanna Awade Ichal-
karanji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Employees
Group Gratuity Trust. From 01.04.2014, bank
has executed New Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC, which covers the employees who have not
joined in earlier policy. All facts of this new and
earlier policy are same except periodicity of cred-
it of interest on balance held in fund with LIC.
In terms of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised),
interest cost, current service cost and net actu-
arial gain/loss is charged to the profit and Loss
Account based on actuarial valuation done by an
independent actuary as at the year-end, using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

iii Leave encashment

As per the service rules of the bank, employees
are eligible for encashment of leave of certain
unutilized period at the time of retirement. The
Bank has taken Insurance policy for its employees
under the Employees group Leave Encashment
cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life In-
surance Corporation of India. From 01.04.2014,
bank has executed New Group Leave Encash-
ment policy with LIC, which covers the employ-
ees who have not joined in earlier policy. All facts
of this new and earlier policy are same except
periodicity of credit of interest on balance held
in fund with LIC. In terms of Accounting Stan-

dard-15 (Revised), interest cost, current service

11.Taxes on Income

cost and net actuarial gain/loss is charged to the
profit and Loss Account based on actuarial valu-
ation done by an independent actuary as at the
year-end, using the Projected Unit Credit Meth-
od.

iv Ex-Gratia of previous year is appropriated from
the profit for the year 2023-24 as per the pro-
visions of MSCS Act 2002 and it was paid during
year 2024-25.

i Current Income Tax

Current Income Tax determined on the profits for
the year in accordance with provisions of Income
Tax Act, 1961, rules framed there under and on
the basis of expert opinion, if any.

ii Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and as per
the laws that have been enacted or substantive-
ly enacted as of Balance Sheet date and is rec-
ognised on timing differences that originate in
one period which are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised and re-
assessed at each reporting date, based on man-
agement’s judgement as to whether realization
is considered as virtually certain. Deferred Tax
Assets and liabilities are measured using sub-
stantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the year in which the timing
differences are expected to be received or set-
tled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabil-
ities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the
profit and loss account in the period of enact-

ment of the change.
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12. Segment Reporting
The classification of exposures to the

respective segments conforms to the guidelines
issued by RBI, Business Segments have been
identified and reported taking into account, and
reported as Treasury, wholesale, retail banking &
other banking. As per the internal business report-
ing system and the guidelines prescribed by RBI.
13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):

Details of Computer software expenses in ac-
cordance with AS-26 on Intangible Assets issued
by ICAIl are as under:

Computer software :  in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Gross Block

Opening 19.02 26.95
Balance

Add: Addi-

tions during 28.03 8.04
the year

Total 47.05 34.99
Less: Depre-

ciation (21.85) (15.97)
WDV 25.20 19.02

Computer software is amortized @ 33.33% on
straight line method as per the directives of RBI.
14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

i. In accordance with Accounting Standard 29,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contin-
gent Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Bank recognises
provisions where it has a present obligation as
a result of a past event, and it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation
as and when a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation can be made.

ii. Provisions are determined based on management\
estimate required to settle the obligation at the Bal-
ance Sheet date, supplemented by experience of
similar transactions. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the cur-
rent management estimates. In cases where the
available information indicates that the loss on the
contingency is reasonably possible but the amount
of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure
is made in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognized
in the financial statements since this may result in
the recognition of income that may never be real-
ized.

iii. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, ac-

ceptances, endorsements and other
obligations

As a part of its commercial Banking
activities, the Bank issues documentary credits
and guarantees on behalf of its customers. Docu-
mentary credits enhance the credit standing of
the customers of the Bank. Guarantees generally
represent irrevocable assurances that the Bank will
make payment in the event of the customer failing
to fulfil its financial or performance obligations

15. Special Reserves -

‘Reserves and Surplus’ include Special Reserve
created under Section 36(i)(viii) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961. The Board of Directors of the Bank has
no intention to make withdrawal from the Special
Reserve.

16. Dividend remained unclaimed over three years,
Entrance Fees & Nominal membership fees are
transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund every year.
17.The deposits for utilities such as electric deposit/
water deposit are expensed out in the year of
payment.
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f18. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT )
1. AS5- “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”
During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items. There is no change in
the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2025 as compared to those
followed in the previous financial year 2023-24
2. AS 15- Employee Benefits
a.(As per LIC of India calculation)
(% in Lakh)
Sr
No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Group Group Leave Group Group Leave
Gratuity | Encashment Gratuity Encashment
(i) Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25% 7.25% 7.25%
(ii) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
(iii) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning (Ref Note-1) 14,19.06 10,72.87 14,16.99 10,99.22
Interest Cost 1,02.88 77.78 1,02.73 79.69
Current Service Cost 75.91 89.98 78.08 95.54
Benefits paid (1,61.92) (97.99) (1,52.03) (1,19.21)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (17.35) (28.15) (26.71) (82.37)
PVO at the End 14,18. 60 11,14.50 14,19.06 10,72.87
(iv) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 15,62.64 12,48.25 15,20.19 11,79.16
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,15.52 91.31 1,16.40 92.76
Contributions 45.09 15.10 78.08 95.54
Benefits Paid (1,61.92) (97.99) (1,52.03) (1,19.21)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets - - - -
FVPA at the end 15,61.64 12,56.67 15,62.64 12,48.25
(v) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations 15,62.64 11,14.50 14,19.06 10,72.87
Fair Value of Plan Assets 15,61.34 12,56.67 15,62.64 12,48.25
Assets/(Liability) 1,42.74 1,42.17 1,43.58 1,75.38
(vi) Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss account
Current Service Cost 75.94 89.98 78.08 95.54
Interest Cost 1,02.88 77.78 1,02.73 79.69
Expected Return on Plan Assets (1,15.52) (91.31) (1,156.90) (92.76)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss (17.35) (28.15) (26.71) (82.37)
Expenses recognised 45.93 48.31 37.70 0.10

-

b.In the current year, Rs. 49.54 Lakh (PY Rs 98.04 Lakh) was paid towards Group Leave Encashment
and Rs. 6.97 Lakh (PY Rs. 81.56 Lakh) towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss
account related to the current year.

c.Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs. 108.50 Lakh (PY Rs. 108.93 Lakh)

(4
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3. AS 17- Segment Reporting

Disclosure of Primary Segment wise reporting as per Accounting Standard 17 is as follows:-

(% in lakh)
. Other
. Treasury Wholesale Retail X
Particulars Forex R . R Banking Total
Operation Banking Banking .
Operations
Segment Revenue - 71,51.56 56,09.54 12,247.95 2036.48 27,045.53
- (65,76.84) (54,67.76) (10,956.94) (12,50.62) (24,252.16)
- 55,50.37 42,77.05 9338.55 15,60.81 20,726.78
Segment Result
- (48,12.75) (42,35.05) (8486.68) (14,45.89) (18,980.37)
3,759.86
Unallocated Expenses
(30,26.33)
. . 25,58.59
Operating Profit
(22,45.46)
Income Tax (including 903.00
Deferred Tax) (829.00)
16,55.89
Net Profit (14,16.46)
Other Information:
- 1247,09.22 579,86.75 1266,09.13 292,91.54 3385,96.64
Segment Assets
. (1035,82.27) (56,101.18) (1124,22.07) (252,26.64) (2973,32.16)
21,154.61
Unallocated Assets
(191,53.60)
3597,51.25
Total Assets
(3164,85.77)
. N 1134,16.14 690,90.18 1508,52.52 252,05.34 3585,64.18
Segment Liabilities
) (983,83.35) (644,05.80) (1290,63.83) (219,88.90) (3138,41.88)

Unallocated
Liabilities

Total Liabilities

11,87.07

(26,43.88)

3597,51.26

(3164,85.77)

N

(Previous year figures were indicated in bracket )

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary
Segment (geographical) is not applicable.

(4




Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji janata Sahaka

ri Bank Ltd

e

AS 18- Related Party Disclosure

There are no related parties requiring disclo-
sure under Accounting Standard 18 issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India other than Key Management Personnel
i.e. Mr S. B. Shirgave, Chief Executive Officer
of Bank. Since this person belongs to Category
of Chief Executive Officer, in terms of Reserve

Bank of India dated 29.03.2003, no further details

need to be disclosed.

5. AS 19- Operating Lease

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease
are recognised in the profit and loss a/c over lease
term in accordance with AS-19 “Leases” issued by

ICAL.

Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS 19):

~N

(% in lakh)

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year/period: 31/03/2025| 31/03/2024
- Not later than one year 3,15.11 2,77.62
- Later than one year and not later than five years 10,39.70 7,84.35
- Later than five years 2,85.92 3,11.69
Total of minimum lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss 2,94.99 2,92.90
account for the year/period.
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received _ _
under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss account for the year] - -

6.

Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

a) Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable
to shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the period

b) The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are calculated by
aggregating the shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of
shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting
factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of

total number of days during the year.

Particulars 31/03/2025| 31/03/2024

Net Profit After Tax- Rs Lakhs 16,55.88 14,16.46

Weighted Average No. of Shares 1,43.58 1,37.93

Basic and Diluted EPS- Rs 11.53 10.26
. J

&)
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6_ AS 22- Accounting for Taxes on income 8.2.2 In accordance with the “The Depositor Educa-\

Note: Deferred Tax Assets has been recognised to the ex-
tent management is reasonably certain of its realization
rounded to nearest 0.10 Lakh and as on 31/03/25 DTA is

Contingent Assets”

recognised to the extent of Rs.82.70 Lakhs.

8 AS 29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

8.1 Provisions recognised in Profit and Loss Account:

(X in lakh)

Provision Debited to P&L A/C FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
i) Provisions for NPI - -
ii) Bad & Doubtful Debits Reserve 30,50.00 20,00.00
iii) Provision against Standard Assets - 20.00
iv) Special Reserve under Income 3,52.00 1,50.00
Tax Act
v) Short Provision for Income tax - 6.33
vi)Investment Depreciation Reserve - -
vii) Provision for Income tax 9 03.00 829.00
viii) ARCs Security Receipt Deprecia- 2 75.00 850.00
tion Reserve ’ ’
ix) Cost Of Acquisition Of Merged 82.86 _
Bank Written Off

Total 46,62.86 38,55.33

8.2 Contingent Liabilities

\__lLakh

8.2.1 Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guaran
tees Rs. 1483.72 Lakh and Letter of Credit is Rs. 118.99

(X in lakh)
Sr No. | Particulars Y 202425 | Fv202324| tion and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formulated
A Deferred Tax Asset by RBI, the amount transferred to the Depositor Edu-
i | Provision for BDDR 2336.19 | 19,64.97 cation and Awareness Fund as per details below.
ii | Provision for Standard 137.03 137.03 (X in lakh)
Assets I I FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
iii Difference in WDV 45.26 37.49 Particulars ’ ’
. Provision for Restructured 173.20 3.80.85 Opening balance of amount
V" | Accounts Covid-19 . T transferred to DEAF 10,23.32 9,24.40
Sub-Total (A) 26,91.68 | 25,20.34 Add: Amounts transferred to
B Deferred Tax Liability DEAF during the yearsx 1,08.35 1,20.96
: - Less: Amounts reimbursed by
i Special Reserve under
income Tax Act 3,39.00 2,50.40 DEAF towards claims 12.68 22.03
Sub-Total (B) Closing Balance of amounts
3,39.00| 2,50.40 forred to DEAF 11,18.99 | 10,23.32
- transferred to
C Closing Net Deferred Tax 23,52.69 22,69.94
Asset Note : *DEAF Funds 24-25 includes merged bank
D Less: Opening Balance of 22,69.95 | 19,43.48 balance of Rs.0.96 Lakhs.
DTA (Net)
. DTA/(DTL) Recognised 8274 3,26.46 8.2.3 There are no claims against bank which can be
during the year (C-D) acknowledged as debt. Therefore, no contingent lia-

bility is disclosed.

9 Amalgamation

9.1) with effect from 10™ March 2025, The Jawahar
Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hupari amalgamated with
the bank. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has sanctioned
was the scheme of amalgamation on 3 March 2025.
The scheme of amalgamation is framed pursuant to
RBI Master Direction RBI/DOR/2020-21/75 Master
Direction DOR.MAM.No. 49/ 09.16.901 / 2020-21
Dated March 23, 2021 on Amalgamation of Urban
Co-operative Banks Directions, 2020.

9.2)The accounting of amalgamation has been made
as per pooling of interest method as per the guide-
lines contained in Accounting Standard As 14 — Ac-
counting for amalgamations issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and in accordance
with RBI guidelines.

9.3) From the operative date of amalgamation, the
properties/assets, liabilities, and rights of ‘Jawahar
Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hupari’ are transferred to and
vested in the Bank as per the Scheme and thereby
‘Jawahar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hupari’ is dissolved/

(¢
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("and ceased to function in terms of the provisions of
sub-section (6-A) of Section 44A read with Section 56
of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. The assets and
liabilities of ‘Jawahar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hupari’
are transferred in the books of the Bank, amounting
to Rs. 14797.58 Lakh as per the guidelines contained
in Accounting Standard AS 14 applicable in case of
merger/amalgamation.

9.4) The net worth of the ‘Jawahar Co-operative
Bank Ltd., Hupari’ calculated as of the day prior to
the operative day was positive, which is higher than
the face value of the share capital. Hence capital re-
serve of Rs. 5.95 Lakh was created

9.5) The Share Capital of the erstwhile sharehold-
ers of ‘Jawahar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hupari’
is merged with banks share capital amounting to
Rs.337.97 Lakh. The bank has issued shares in the
ration of 1:1 to members of ‘Jawahar Co-operative
Bank Ltd., Hupari’.

9.6) As per scheme of amalgamation, the 6941
shareholders of ‘Jawahar Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Hupari’ has become member of the bank until 31st
March 2025.

10 Revaluation of Premises:
Details of revaluation reserve are as follows:

X in lakh)

Sr

No. | Particulars Land Building Total

A Revaluation

Reserve b/f 32,42.46 (28,49.32 |160,91.77

B Upward
Revaluation - - -
in FY 2024-25

C Depreciation
debited -
to Revaluation
Reserve

2,84.94 | 2,84.94

D Balance of

Revaluation
Reserve c/f
(A+B-C)

32,42.46 (25,64.38 |58,06.84

11. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/
rearranged wherever necessary to conform to
the layout of the accounts of the current year.

12. The income for Bancassurance business for
the period FY 2024-2025 is follows:

(X inlakh)

Nature of income 2024-2025 | 2023-2024

1. From Selling Life 63.33 62.88
Insurance policies

2. From Selling Non-Life 15.01 65.57
Insurance policies

3. From Selling Health 71.89 20.97
Insurance policies

Total 1,50.23| 1,49.42

13.Borrowings

13.1 Overdraft with other banks:

Bank has been sanctioned OD facility against pledge
of Term Deposit from KDCC Bank (S.L. Rs 270.00
lakhs) and BDCC Bank (S.L. Rs 2250.00 lakhs) as on
31.03.2025.Bank has not availed overdraft during
the year. The outstanding amount as on 31.03.2025

was Nil.

13.2 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits:

In accordance with approval granted by RBI
vide its DOS.Mumbai.SED.SSM-
2/533/12.04.122/2020-21 Dated Oct 13, 2020 and
the Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-oper-
ative Societies vide its letter no. R-11017/41/2012-
L&M dated Jan 15, 2021, during the year 2021-22
the bank has raised Rs.35 Crores by way of Long

letter no.

Term (Subordinated) Deposits. In accordance with
RBI guidelines, the said amount after applying rel-
evant discounting factors would be included in the
Tier-1l capital of the bank for Capital adequacy
purpose. .

o,
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4 14. Other Liabilities — Miscellaneous
‘Miscellaneous’ as grouped under Other Liabilities-
includes unclaimed amounts in respect of Sundry
Creditors, Draft Payable, unclaimed dividend, provi-
sion for interest funding, other provisions etc

15. Investment

15.1 During the year, Bank has not shifted securities
from HTM category to AFS category. Income from
sale of securities comprised of Rs 68.15 Lakhs (Pre-
vious year Rs 33.94 Lakhs) on sale of securities under
AFS category.

15.2 Balance in repo account is classified under “Bor-
rowings” (Liability side) and balance in Reverse Repo
account is classified under “Money at Call, Short No-
tice and LAF Reverse Repo Investment” (Asset Side)
as on 31.03.2025 balance is Nil. Bank has invested in
RBIs SDF on 31.03.2025 of Rs. 13500.00 Lakhs.

15.3 As per RBI circular No.UBD.BPD. (SCB).Cir
No.1/16.27.000)/2014-15 dated Oct 29, 2014, Li-
quidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) has been extended
to Schedule Urban Co-operative Banks. According-
ly, bank has made lending/ borrowing in Repo/ LAF
during the year. As on 31.03.2025, Repo (LTRO) bor-
rowing was nil (previous year Repo borrowing Rs. Nil).
As on 31.03.2025 lending under LAF was NIL (Previ-
ous year LAF lending was Rs. Nil).

15.4 During year 2024-25, bank earned profit on sale
of mutual funds of Rs. 147.50 Lakhs (PY Rs. 20.68
Lakhs)..

16. Foreign Exchange Transactions

RBI has issued AD Il license to the bank vide letter
dated 05.12.2018 which is valid up to validity of bank-
ing license issued by RBI. During the current FY total
turnovers in foreign transaction is Rs. 207.88 lakhs
and bank has earned total commission and exchange
margin of Rs.0.33 Lakhs.

(20

17. Non-Banking assets )
During the FY. 2024-25 , the bank has not ac-
quired the non-banking assets. As on 31.03.2025,
the non-banking assets stood at Rs 131.92 lakhs
(previous year balance Rs 188.04 lakhs). The NBA
are reduced during 2024-25 as bank has sold the
NBA of Rs.56.12 Lakhs .Bank has to sale the NBA at
the loss of Rs.10.61 lakhs.

18. Internal Audit

Concurrent audit of 5 big branches con-
ducted on monthly basis and Quarterly audit of 38
branches and Head Office is carried by Chartered
Accountants appointed by the bank and internal
audit of remaining 11 branches is carried by Inter-
nal Audit Department. All such audits are complet-
ed up to 31-03-2025 & bank has received all the
reports.

19. Technical/Prudential Write offs

Bank as written of 69 Loan accounts having out-
standing balance of Rs. 107.14 Lakhs (Principal Amt
Rs. 0.00 Lakhs & Interest of Rs.107.14 Lakhs during
the year 2024-25.

20.0ne Time Settlement (OTS) / Compromise Set-
tlement
The bank has settled 38 accounts under OTS out
of which 37 accounts have been closed and 1 ac-
count are under process. Bank has not waived any
amount in principal.

Bank has not settled any loan account under
compromise settlement.

21.Income Tax Provision
The Bank has made provision for Income Tax of Rs 903
Lakhs for the year 2024-25.

22.Penalties for Disclosure
In the year 2024-25 RBI has not imposed any penalty on
the bank. .

&Y



Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji janata Sahaka

( Multi - State Scheduled Bank )

ri Ban

{

td

e

G3. DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI GUIDELINES R
(Disclosure required to be change as per Cir Dated 30.08.2021 revised as per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83
DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 23.02.2023)

1.Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(% in Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if 53,65.80 48,14.23
any)
ii) | Other Tier 1 capital 149,31.45 122,64.92
i) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 202,97.25 170,79.15
iv) | Tier 2 capital 19,41.01 25,78.76
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 222,38.29 196,57.91
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1609,29.84 1483,88.95
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of 3.33% 3.24%
RWAs
viii) [ Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.61% 11.51%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.21% 1.74%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 13.82% 13.25%
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 6,36.87 3,47.10
xii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during Nil Nil
the year,
xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year Nil Nil
b) Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve :RBI vide Circular No. 2024-25/58 DOR.CAP.REC. No.
27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02.08.2024 ‘Prudential Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve’
has given guidelines to transfer the balances in BDDR to the extent not required as per the statute
to General Reserves/Balance in P&L Account below the line. Accordingly, the bank has transferred
balance appropriated in previous years Net Profit of Rs. 913.71 Lakh from BDDR to BDDR 24 as on
31st March 2024.
2. Asset liability management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
As on 31/03/2025  in Lakh)
Maturity Upto 02 to 08 to 15 to Over 28 Over 3 Over Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
Buckets Olday | 07days | 14days | 28days dﬁﬁo& rgoun;th: 6 &mggttgs vsgz o& giz;)rtso years
3 months 6 months 1 year 3 years 5 years
Deposits 86,12.62 | 60,39.67 | 63,64.71 | 51,59.08 | 217,14.29 | 285,97.08 | 23,251.81 | 921,27.18 | 489,36.04 | 454,31.96 | 2,86,234.44
Advances | 118,74.48 | 27,97.26 | 10,67.60 | 85878 | 49,86.13 | 48,02.78 | 93,19.15 | 480,56.72 | 581,06.21 | 427,26.76 | 1,84,595.87
Investments 0.00 0.00| 39735 200941 487.14 000 | 29,99.24 | 165,72.48 | 178,02.54 | 192,01.12 | 59,469.28
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 35,00.00 0.00 0.00|  35,00.00
- J
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" Ason 31/03/2024

(X in Lakh)\

Maturity
Buckets

Upto
01 day

02 to
07 days

08 to
14 days

15to
28 days

Over 28
days &
upto
3 months

Over 3

months

& upto
6 months

Over
6 months
& upto
1year

Over 1

3 years

Over 3
years
& upto
5 years

Over 5
years

Total

Deposits
Advances
Investments

Borrowings

81,77.65
134,27.08
0.00
0.00

47,90.22
26,50.79
0.00
0.00

35,88.71
26,19.27
0.00
0.00

43,10.42
29,03.52
500.01
0.00

307,82.60
85,32.60
5,00.06
0.00

299,58.83
71,43.91
0.00

0.00

327,84.06
52,56.23
29,96.25
0.00

83,483.28
516,04.16
99,32.28
35,00.00

282,17.00
161,31.14
392,16.19

0.00

292,40.63
447,46.90
25.01
0.00

2553,33.41
1550,15.59
531,69.80
35,00.00

3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio i) As on 31.03.2025

(% in Lakh)

Investments in India

Investment outside India

Government
Securities

Other
Ap-
proved
Securi-
ties

Deben-
Shares tures &
Bonds

Subsidiarie
and/or Joint Others
Ventures

Total
Investments
inIndia

Goverment
Securities
(Including

local
authorities)

Subsidiarie
and/or Joint
Ventures

Others

Total
Investments
outside India

Total
Investment

Held to
Maturity

Gross

543,29.95

543,29.95

Less:
Provision
for NPI

Net

543,29.95

543,29.95

Available
for Sale

Gross

1,00.10

25.12 | 26,97.76

23,16.35

51,39.33

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

0.00

0.01

0.00

19,77.00

19,77.01

Net

1,00.10

25.11 26,97.76

3,39.35

31,62.32

Held For
Trading

Gross

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

Net

Total
Investment

544,30.05

25.12 | 26,97.76

23,16.35

594,69.28

Less:
Provision
for NPI

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

0.01

0.00

19,77.00

19,77.01

Net

544,30.05

25.11 | 26,97.76

3,39.35

574,92.27

\

—/
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i) As on 31.03.2024

(X in Lakh)

Investments in India

Investment outside India

Govern-
ment
Securities

Other

Aproved
Securities

Shares

Deben-
tures
& Bonds

Subsidiarie
and/or
Joint
Ventures

Others

Total
Invest-
ments in
India

Goverment
Securities
(Including

Subsidiarie
and/

A Others
or Joint

local outside

" Ventures
authorities)

Total
Invest-
ments

India

Total
Investment

Held to
Maturity

Gross

477,39.96

477,39.96

Less:
Provision
for non-
performing

Investments
(NPI)

Net

477,39.96

477,39.96

Available
for Sale

Gross

25.01

27,09.60

26,95.25

54,29.86

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

0.01

15.15

17,02.00

17,17.16

Net

25,00

26,94.45

9,93.25

37,12.70

Held For
Trading

Gross

Less:
Provision
for depre
ciation
And NPI

Net

Total
Investment

477,39.96

25.01

27,09.60

26,95.25

531,69.82

Less:
Provision
for non
performing

Investments

Less:
Provision
for depre
ciation
And NPI

0.01

15.15

17,02.00

17,17.16

Net

477,39.96

25.00

26,94.45

9,93.25

514,52.66

N

J

o



Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji janata Sahaka

ri Bank Ltd

e

\
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(X in Lakh)
Particulars 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
i)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments (Including SRs Provision)
a) Opening balance 17,52.00 9,02.00
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 2,75.00 8,50.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during
the year ) )
d) Closing balance 20,27.00 17,52.00
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 4,57.66 4,07.66
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 98.99 50.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 -
d) Closing balance 5,56.65 4,57.66
iii) CIo.smg balance'm IFR as a percentage of closing balance 10.83% 8.43%
of investments in AFS and HFT/Current category
C) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments
(% in Lakh)
:; Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a) | Opening balance
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April
c) | Reductions during the above period
d) | Closing balance
e) | Total provisions held
J
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments  in Lakh)
Sr. ssuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Invest- Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Unlisted’
No Placement ment Grade’ Securities Securities Securities

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
cy PY cY PY cY PY cY PY (% PY
31/03/25 31/03/24 31/03/25 31/03/24 31/03/25 31/03/24 31/03/25 31/03/24 31/03/25 31/03/24
a) PSUs 5,00.00 5,00.00
b) Fis 15,00.00 |  15,00.00
c) Banks
d) Private Corporates 6,97.76 7,09.60
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint
Ventures
f) Others 23,16.35 26,95.25 25.12 25.01
Total 50,14.11 54,04.85 25.12 25.01
g) Provision held
towards depreciation 19,77.00 17,17.15 0.01 0.01
d) Repo transactions (in face value terms)/ TREPS
i) As on 31.03.2025 (% in Lakh)
. Maximum out- Daily average
Particulars Minimum outstanding standing during outstanding during Outstanding as on
during the year the year the year March 31
FV MV FV MV FV MV FV MV
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities - - - - - - - -
b) Corporate debt securities - - - - - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - - - - - -
i) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities 1,00.00 1,02.08 95,00.00 | 96,78.91 | 19,04.19 | 21,79.29 | 25,00.00 25,54.21
b) Corporate debt securities - - - - - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - - - - - -

i) As on 31.03.2024

(X in Lakh)

Particulars

Minimum outstanding
during the year

Maximum outstand-
ing during the year

Daily average
outstanding during
the year

Outstanding as on
March 31

FV MV

FV MV

FV MV

FV MV

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

i) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities

5,00.00 5,07.77

95,00.00 | 96,79.45

20,39.31 | 17,36.67

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

N
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4. Asset quality

a) i) Classification of advances and provision held on 31.03.2025

(% in Lakh)

~N

Standard

Non-Performing

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non
Performing
Advances

Total

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

1547,57.60

13,39.93

121,99.21

2,26.51

137,65.65

1685,23.25

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

27,40.20

29,66.48

Closing balance

1710,56.50

17,16.33

115,96.85

2,26.19

135,39.37

1845,95.87

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

4,16.20

25,50.28

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

5,44.43

27,54.35

75,89.96

2,26.51

105,70.82

111,15.25

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year*

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans**

39,26.96

39,49.21

9,13.71

9,13.71

Closing balance of provisions held

5,66.68

42,02.21

91,55.67

2,26.19

135,84.07

141,50.75

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

31,94.83

31,94.83

0.00

0.00

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year
(Give reasons)

Closing balance of floating provisions

The floating provision held by bank could not be
apportioned over various categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/
prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance

5,89.60

0.00

(3.26)

5,86.34

Note: * Fresh provision of BDDR includes Rs.876.95 Lakhs of merged bank. ** As per RBI guidelines Rs.913.71 Lakhs is transferred to BDDR-2024.

J
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ii) Classification of advances and provision held on 31.03.2024 (% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total N9n Total
Standard Doubtful Loss | Performing
standard
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 1430,45.86 32,25.88 116,96.75 | 2,26.84 151,49.48 | 1581,95.34
Add: Additions during the year 22.96.72
Less: Reductions during the year* 36,80.55
Closing balance 1547,57.60 13,39.93 121,99.21 | 2,26.51 137,65.65 | 1685,23.25
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 7,29.76
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts) 29,50.79
iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 5,24.43 12,58.20 74,04.13 | 2,26.84 88,89.17 94,13.60
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 20,29.25 20,49.25
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 3,47.60 3,47.60
Closing balance of provisions held 5,44.43 27,54.35 75,89.96 | 2,26.51| *105,70.82 111,15.25
*(As on 31.03.2024 total BDDR Provision is RS.10918.42 which includes Rs.29.25 additional BDDR made from Profit appropriation during 2023-24
and earlier year BDDR from Appropriation RS. 318.35 Lakh i.e. total Rs. 347.60 Lakh, BDDR amount has been not considered for calculation of Net
NPA for FY 2023-24.)
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 62.60.31
Add: Fresh additions during the year -
Less: Reductions during the year 30,65.48
Closing Balance 31,94.83 31,94.83
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the year
(Give reasons)
Closing balance of floating provisions
*The floating provision held by bank could not be
apportioned over various categories in NPA
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential 6.02.02
written-off accounts o
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.00
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ (12.42)
prudential written-off accounts during the year :
Closing balance 5,89.60
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Ratios (%) 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 7.33% 8.17%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 2.02%
Provision coverage ratio 100.33% 76.79%
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs  in Lakh)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Percentage of Percentage
Outstanding Gross NPAs to Outstanding of Gross NPAs
*
Sector Total Advances Gross NPAs Total Advances | Total Advances Gross NPAs to Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
i) Priority Sector
Agriculture and
a) allied activities 94,63.58 17,68.91 18.69% 51,25.31 7,55.98 14.75%
Advances to
b industries
) | sector eligible 551,64.76 17,37.75 3.15% 530,36.32 18,48.21 3.48%
as priority
b.i) Textile 325,09.98 12,48.33 3.84% 307,74.76 13,46.92 4.38%
c) | Services 310,01.95 8,09.08 2.61% 292,80.51 8,89.04 3.03%
d) | Personal loans 217,00.76 8,74.44 4.03% 216,08.17 7,68.56 3.56%
Subtotal (i) 1173,31.06 51,90.18 4.42% 1090,50.31 42,61.79 3.90%
i) Non-priority
Sector
a) Agriculture and o 9
allied activities 8,11.87 56.85 7.00% 1,36.10 57.45 42.21%
b) | Industry 68,88.49 37,30.93 54.16% 65,66.55 43,83.55 66.75%
b.i) Textile 30,29.00 23,94.97 79.07% 37,17.88 28,93.69 77.83%
c) | Services 119,78.10 26,63.74 22.24% 140,12.72 33,35.90 23.80%
d) Personal Loans 475,86.35 18,97.67 3.99% 387,57.57 17,26.96 4.45%
Subtotal (ii) 672,64.82 83,49.19 12.41% 594,72.94 95,03.86 15.98%
Total (i +ii) 1845,95.87 135,39.37 7.33% 1685,23.25 137,65.65 8.17%
C) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue
Bank does not having overseas assets, NPAs and Revenue during previous year and Current year.
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(d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring ( in Lakh) )
Agriculture and | Corporates (ex- | Micro, Smalland | petail (excluding agri-
allied activities | cluding MSME) Medium Enter- culture and MSME) Total
prises (MSME)
2025 | 2024 2025 | 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Number of borrowers 1 1
Standard | Gross Amount 9,26.10 9,26.10
Provision held 2.75 2.75
Number of borrowers
Sub Gross Amount
Standard
Provision held
Number of borrowers
Doubtful | Gross Amount
Provision held
Number of borrowers 1 1
Total Gross Amount 9,26.10 9,26.10
Provision held 2.75 2.75
e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning (% in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars Amount
1 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 137,65.65
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 137,65.65
3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) Nil
4 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 31,94.83
5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 31,94.83
6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) Nil
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 105,70.82
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 105,70.82
9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) Nil
10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2024 52,71.79
11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2024 14,16.46
12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2024 after considering 10,82.46
the divergence in provisioning*
Note: : * The diversion in SR provision of Rs.334.00 Lakhs has arrived by RBI |0 during the inspection 2023-24 and assessed net profit is Rs. 1082.46 Lakhs.
f) Fraud accounts
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Number of frauds reported Nil Nil
Amount involved in fraud ( Lakh) - -
Amount of provision made for such frauds ( Lakh) - -
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year (Lakh) R R
(Note- The number of frauds reported in earlier years and outstanding as on 31/03/2025, were 8 accounts having amount involved of Rs 304.70 lakhs)
.
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g) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure :
i) Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year :
(X in Lakh)
To ARC To permitted To transferees
Particulars transferees (Please Specify)
31/03/25 31/03/24 31/03/25 31/03/24 31/03/25 31/03/24
No. of accounts (Borrowers) ~ _ _ ~ ~ _
Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans transfered - - - - - -
Weighted average residual
tenure of the loans transfered - - - - - -
Net Book Value of loans
transfered (at the time of transfer) - - - - - -
Aggregate consideration _ _ _ _ _ _
Additional Consideration realised
in respect of accounts transfered in _ _ _ _ _ _
earlier year
h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i) For the half year ended 30t Sept 2024
(X in Lakh)
Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard Exposure to accounts
. consequenj: to Of (A), aggregate debt | Of (A) amount written | Of (A) amount paid by classified as Sta.ndard
implementation of R > . N consequent to imple-
. that slipped into NPA off during the half the borrowers during .
Type of borrower resolution plan during the half vear car the half vear mentation of resolu-
Position as at 31st 8 y y y tion plan - Position as
March 2024 at 30" Sept 2024
(A)
Personal Loans 13,07.42 56.31 - 62.84 11,88.27
Corporate persons 13,67.21 5,13.12 - 62.75 7,91.34
Of which MSMEs 67,05.13 2,88.65 - 5,38.04 58,78.44
Others 14,27.10 - - 1,65.61 12,61.49
Total 108,06.86 8,58.08 - 8,29.24 91,19.54
ii) For the half year ended 31 March 2025
(% in Lakh)
Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard Exposure to accounts
. consequenj( to Of (A), aggregate debt | Of (A) amount written | Of (A) amount paid by classified as Sta.ndard
implementation of R 2 . N consequent to imple-
. that slipped into NPA off during the half the borrowers during X
Type of borrower resolution plan during the half vear ear the half vear mentation of resolu-
Position as at 30th 8 y y y tion plan - Position as
Sept 2024 at 31t March 2025
(A)
Personal Loans 11,88.27 37.44 - 88.32 10,62.51
Corporate persons 7,91.34 - - 6,33.46 1,57.88
Of which MSMEs 58,78.44 2.02 - 2,05.05 56,71.37
Others 12,61.49 - - 3,88.99 8,72.50
Total 91,19.54 39.46 - 13,15.82 77,64.26
- J
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5 Exposures

(% in Lakh) R

a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages:-
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by
the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority
sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits.

a) Priority Sector- Individual Housing
b) Non Priority- Individual housing

291,03.10

(194,00.02)
(97,03.08)

257,25.43

(194,33.39)
(6292.04)

b) Commercial Real Estate :-
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction,etc.).Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

10,444.14

12,565.61

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii). Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing
Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

395,47.24

382,91.04

b) Exposure to Capital Market — Nil (Previous year - Nil)
c) Risk category wise country exposure - Nil.
d) Unsecured advances

Particulars

2024-25

2023-24

Total unsecured advances of the bank

72,04.44

53,33.58

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the
rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

e) Factoring exposure - Nil.
f) Un-hedged foreign currency exposure — Nil.

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

Particulars

2024-25

2023-24

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

467,62.18

383,82.71

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank

16.34%

15.03%

b) Concentration of Advances

Particulars

2024-25

2023-24

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

232,97.26

211,06.90

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

12.62%

12.33%

c) Concentration of Exposure

Particulars

2024-25

2023-24

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

245,95.56

231,86.32

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of
the bank on borrowers/ customers

13.22%

13.54%

o)




Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji janata Sahaka
P (vti-ssescvaiosonk) Y

ri Bank L

e

td

d) Concentration of NPA )
(X in Lakh)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 81.29.17 86.71.13
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 60.04% 62.99%
7. Derivatives
Bank does not have entered into any transactions in derivatives in current & previous financial year.
8.Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 10,23.32 9,24.40
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year* 1,08.35 1,20.95
iiii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 12.68 22.03
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 11,18.99 10,23.32
Note : * DEAF Funds 24-25 includes merged bank balance of Rs.0.96 Lakhs.
9.Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman
Sr. No Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year Nil Nil
2 Number of complaints received during the year 35 36
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 35 36
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil Nil
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office
> of Ombudsman 09 08
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of ) '
" | Ombudsman Nil Nil
59 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/
" | advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 09 08
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office . .
> | of Ombudsman against the bank Nil Nil
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other . '
than those appealed) Nil Nil
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme,
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
- J
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/b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers N\
% increase/ de-
Grounds of com- p'r;rr'nisx:)rezfd‘i:g:a;t Number of com- n:::;:: :;; 22;_ Number of com- Ofcso':‘::;‘it:ﬁ; of
;1!;':3; éllft:i:gr:o-) the beginning of zl:t:\t; :ﬁ:e"l‘:;‘: plaints received tﬂ':"::z ;:;r;ﬂl:\g{ea;r pending beyond
the year over the previous 30days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year 2024-2025
Ground-1 14
ATM/ Debit Cards/ Mo- Nil (20) -30% Nil Nil
bile/ Electronic Banking
Ground-2 . 02 9 i i
Loans and advances Nil (09) 77.77% Nil Nil
Ground-3 .
Account opening/ ) 08 ) )
difficulty in operation of Nil (03) 166.66% Nil Nil
accounts
Ground-4
Cheques/ drafts/ bills /
issuance/ acceptance Nil 03 100% Nil Nil
of small Denomination (Nil)
notes and coins
Ground-5
Pension and facilities
for senior citizens / Staff . 02 ) )
behavior/ Facilities for Nil (Nil) 100% Nil Nil
customers visiting the
branch
06
Others Nil (04) 50% Nil Nil
Total Nil 35 -02.77% Nil Nil
(36)
Figures in bracket () pertain to last year 2023-24
10.Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during current/previous year.
11.0ther Disclosures- General
a) Business Ratios
Particular 2024-25 2023-24
i. Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.54% 7.41%
ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.48% 0.37%
iii. Cost of Deposits 6.25% 5.85%
iv. Net Interest Margin 3.48% 3.71%
v. Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.90% 1.87%
vi. Return on Assets 0.58% 0.53%
vii.Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs in Lakh) 8.04.84 79523
viii. Profit per employee (Rs in Lakh) 2.83 2.66
J
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4 b) Bancassurance business

(X in Lakh)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Commission from selling life and non life insurance policies 1,50.23 1,49.92
c) Marketing and Distribution
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Commission from MF; ASBA; Demat - -
d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates
Particulars 2024-25 2023-2024
Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) NIL NIL
e) Provisions and contingencies
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2024-25 2023-24
i. Provisions for NPI R -
ii. Bad & Doubtful Debits Reserve 30,50.00 20,00.00
iii. Provision against Standard Assets . 20.00
Iv. Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 3,52.00 1,50.00
v. Short Provision for Income tax . 6.33
vi Investment Depreciation Reserve - -
vii. Provision for Income tax 9,03.00 8,29.00
viii. ARCs Security Receipt Depreciation Reserve 2,75.00 8,50.00
ix. Cost of Acquisition of Merged Bank written off 82.86 .
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
Sr. .
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
No.
i. | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2,99.83 2,85.72

ii. | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

~N
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g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
(X in Lakh)
Sr .
No Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a. Fund-based
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,42.03 6,48.59
ii | Additions during the year 12.67 30.21
iii | Recovery during the year 1,04.48 1,36.77
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 4,50.22 5,42.03
b. Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 88.33 88.33
ii | Additions during the year 55.00 -
iii [ Recovery during the year . .
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 1,43.33 88.33
Total 5,93.55 6,30.36
12. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009).

The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2024-25 & previous Financial year.

13. Previous Year Figures:-

The bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification and

wherever necessary.

For SUNSVG AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
SUNSVG AND ASSOCIATES
Partner
FRN-118693W CA. Satish U. Nade
Membership no.102758
UDIN NO: 25102758BMOCSZ5021
Date :02/06/2025
Place : Ichalkaranaji

For

N

Shri. Sanjay B.Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2025
Sr- f::: PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT REASON FOR
No | ‘o, AMENDMENT
01 1 1.NAME, REGISTERED OFFICE AND 1) NAME, REGISTERED OFFICE AND The provision is pro-
(iii) | AREA OF OPERATION AREA OF OPERATION i
posed to be made with
(iii) The area of operation of the (iii) The area of operation of the |an aim to expand the
Bank shall be confined to the Bank shall be confined to the banking business in the
whole State of Maharashtra, Kar- | whole States of Maharashtra, State of Gujarat con-
nataka and Goa. For any revision Karnataka, Goa and Gujarat. For |sidering the business
in this regard, prior approval of any revision in this regard, prior | of Textile and existing
the Reserve Bank of India as also | approval of the Reserve Bank members of the bank
the Registering Authority shall be | of India as also the Registering are having textile related
necessary Authority shall be necessary. business in the State of
Gujarat and they are ask-
ing to extend the area of
the operation of bank in
the State of Gujarat.
02 | 31 |31) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 31) BOARD OF DIRECTORS
((vAii)) A) The Board of Directors of the A) The Board of Directors of the Bank | The provision is pro-

Bank shall consist of total sixteen
members excluding co-opted
directors;

The candidates for the seats
or board of directors shall be
elected in the following manners:
(vii) If any vacancy arises in the
elected board of directors, it shall
be filled by election if not kept
vacant

shall consist of total Sixteen members
excluding co-opted directors;

The candidates for the seats or
board of directors shall be elected in
the following manners:

(vii) The Board may fill casual vacancies
up to one-third of number of elected
Directors on the board by nomination
out of the same class of members in
respect of which the casual vacancy has
arisen, if the term of office of the Board
is less than half of its original term.

In case the number of such casual va-
cancies in the same term of the board
exceeds one-third of number of elected
directors, such vacancies shall be filled
by elections.

Any person, who gets filled in the
casual vacancy as aforesaid shall hold
office for the remainder of the period
of the members of the Board in whose

place, such member has been filled.

posed to be made ac-
cording to section 45(J)
(5) of MSCS Act, 2002
and Rule No. 19(Y) of the
amended rules to bring
the bye-laws in line with
the provisions of MSCS
Act.
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2025
s | Bve REASON FOR
No II.:(\)N PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT AMENDMENT
03 31 31. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 31.BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(C)(a) (C) ELIGIBILITY FOR ELECTION AS (C) ELIGIBILITY FOR ELECTION AS This provision is to be
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR made with a view that the
A share holder member shall be A share holder member shall member who is really and
ligible to be elected as director be eligible to be elected as effectually interested in
eligi € eligibl the working, wellbeing and
if : director if : financial stability of bank
(a) he is a share holder member (a) he is a share holder should be eligible to con-
of the Bank at least twenty-four member of the Bank at least test election. Further, the
. : bank proposed to extend
months prior to the date of elec- | twenty-four months priortothe | the period of member-
tion. He is having Term Deposit date of election. He is having ship for director from 12
of minimum Rs.2,00,000/- and Term Deposit of minimum ;Egn:::s;?] tszatﬁ?sntahsi(;?ir
Shares of minimum Rs.1,50,000/-, | Rs.2,00,000/- and Shares of ation with the bank should
both at least twelve months prior | minimum Rs.1,50,000/-, both not be merely for the pur-
to the date of election. at least twenty-four months pl‘?seldOfb election, tb;'t hg
. . . shou € assoclated an
Provided further that the prior to the date of election. interested in the business
member of the board shall keep Provided further that the | and affairs of the bank for
such Term Deposit of minimum member of the board shall }r_leasonable P%riOd-t _
. - : .| Hence, amendment is pro-
Bs.Z,O0,000/ and Shares.of min !<eep such Term Deposit of min posed to bring the bye-laws
imum Rs.1,50,000/- continuously | imum Rs.2,00,000/- and Shares | in line with the modifica-
during his tenure as member of of minimum Rs.1,50,000/- con- | tion made in the bye-laws
board; tinuously during his tenure as 31(C)(a).
member of board;
04 | 31(d) |31.BOARD OF DIRECTORS 31. BOARD OF DIRECTORS This provision is to be

(1) (e)

(D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR BEING A
MEMBER OF BOARD

(1) No member of the bank shall
be eligible for being chosen as, or
for being, a member of the Board,
if such member:

(e) has been a member of the
bank for less than twelve months
immediately preceding the date of
such election or appointment.

(D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR BEING
A MEMBER OF BOARD

(1) No member of the bank shall
be eligible for being chosen as, or
for being, a member of the Board,
if such member:

(e) has been a member of the
bank for less than twenty-four
months immediately preced-
ing the date of such election or
appointment and is not having
Term Deposit of minimum Rs.
2,00,000/- and Shares of mini-
mum Rs.1,50,000/-, both at least
twenty-four months prior to the
date of election.

Provided further that the
member of the board shall keep
such Term Deposit of minimum
Rs.2,00,000/- and Shares of min-
imum Rs.1,50,000/- continuously
during his tenure as member of
board;

made with a view that the
member who is really and
effectually interested in
the working, wellbeing and
financial stability of bank
should be eligible to con-
test election. Further, the
bank proposed to extend
the period of member-
ship for director from 12
months to 24 months for
the reason that his associ-
ation with the bank should
not be merely for the pur-
pose of election, but he
should be associated and
interested in the business
and affairs of the bank for
reasonable period.
Amendment is proposed
to bring the bye-laws in
line with the modification
made in the bye-laws 31(D)
(1)(e).

o,
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Date

300061963
30/06/1968
30061973
30061978
301061983
30106/1988
31/03/1993
31/03/1998
31/03/1999
31/03/2000
3110372001
311032002
31/03/2003
3110372004
31103/2005
31/03/2006
31/03/2007
31/03/2008
3110372009
3110372010
3110312011
311032012
3110372013
311032014
31/03/2015
311032016
311032017
3110372018
3110372019
31/03/2020
31/032021
31/08/2022
3110372023
31103/2024
31/03/2025

qerTena et amasant | PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

Share

Capital
169600
378550
498700
1228700
2207050
5122350
10056900
23646050
26843500
32406900
37302300
40392200
43734700
48847750
55634100
65931250
74240200
86017500
104510860
133264900
164287100
200540400
237106900
287081950
326592000
377299450
417265400
474978550
541691400
586142200
612535450
630769150
673708050
708417900
772104650

Reserve

1295
183220
589963

2143041
6204303
10822566
50791268
170837802
190667918
207503612
223279804
277607073
339200227
391847920
410783755
507683475
521684679
533952211
541605964
558514059
562183798
826577050
858058242
906975498
1002829870
1081274717
179684128
1532508307
1583574475
1526756449
1729175601
1958533968
2373256419
3038573304
3482867112

Deposit

569000
2729705
14282097
33542736
86795446
221953968
519830032
1411078118
1858853906
2341018460
2632986399
3292843895
3875169517
4552413691
4970915760
5289530492
5414269616
5648818257
6383250066
7188022848
8033288348
9271433493
11006925567
12825892634
13973408435
15556564100
17450702563
18945082873
20810237913
22147188649
22903313120
22904253311
24023967701
25533341097
28623443903

Loan

312000
1679107
8105918

19188743
51836035
141558557
344702873
855423224
1003053385
1420069804
1922001374
2080564896
2325150855
2587400564
2733867621
3128017507
3157116251
3229924730
3738449643
4199396295
5246776993
6343083654
71327234283
8722167486
9455923888
10835616237
12025781610
13084181379
13805847982
14258266588
156315523681
14972907538
15819533839
16852325190
18459587366

Working
Capital

880000
3645468
16793472
42950794
254858934
254858934
634204467
1734122463
2257701835
2770254693
3350628885
3949823942
4702818536
5420409088
5828481867
6288775628
6350843803
6664754537
7389481844
8375427028
9662808870
11497776336
13143473911
15284664758
16555943318
16187238221
20124519140
22843558245
25257123675
27792342607
27721767956
28803867825
29284764742
31648576565
33948540028

Net
Profit

2183
46530
95156

369547
669768
498839
6442332
19815801
23687427
19150824
24017965
380957725
40553580
20000631
15786594
18192675
10742823
17936749
18038852
31995680
50501580
72415669
82553422
90423938
100616392
102226042
104125374
105062288
106238824
71115717
114221484
116285356
133505998
141645866
165588748







